VENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
NMENIT, CONVE

NTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, May 26, 2004
7:30 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.

Kent County Board Room, 3" Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA
I Call to Order
Convention
J— IL.  Approval of April 28, 2004 Minutes Action
Adtheriy III. DeVos Place Construction Update — Erhardt/Hunt Information
Jo::::j::n IV. Committee Reports
ew Chamberlin
t:m ;mles | a. Building Committee Information
Gary Ml b. Operations Committee
ary Mclnerney B .
Steven Heacock i. CVB Update Information
Birgit Klohs c. Finance Committee
Joseph Tomaselli i. Approval of Disbursements Action
ii. Approval of SMG Financial Statements Action
iii. Approval of CAA Financial Statement Action
iv. FY2005 Operating & Capital Budget Information
V. Amendment No. 8 to Agreement Between Owner and Action
Construction Manager
V1. Trademark License Agreement Information
VII. SMG Report Information
i. Facilities Calendars
VIII. Public Comment
IX. Next Meeting Date: June 23, 2004
Zmil, X.  Adjournment

Tour of Construction Site

DeVos a
303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
616.742.6500

6590

©

Fax 616.742.




Item II

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

L. Call to Order

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, April 28, 2004

Chairman John Logie called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. Chairman Logie presided and

Susan Waddell recorded in the absence of Birgit Klohs.

Attendance

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Staff/Others:

II. Qath of Office

John Logie, Chairman

Lew Chamberlin
Clif Charles
Steve Heacock
Gary Mclnerney
Joseph Tomaselli

Birgit Klohs

David Czurak
Jim Day

Joe Erhardt
George Helmstead
Chris Knape
Joseph Lathrop
Chris Machuta
Rich MacKeigan
Steve Miller
William Sewall
Dale Sommers
Susan Waddell
Jana Wallace
Jim Watt
Richard Wendt
Robert White

Grand Rapids Business Journal
Kent County

Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
CVB

The Grand Rapids Press
OCG

SMG

SMG

SMG

Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
CAA Owner Representative
CAA

City of Grand Rapids

SMG

Dickinson Wright

Kent County

Mary Hollinrake, Kent County Clerk, performed the oath of office for Board member, Gary J. McInerney.
Governor Jennifer Granholm appointed Mr. Mclnerney for a term commencing March 25, 2004 and

expiring February 29, 2008.

II. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Charles, moved to approve the Minutes of the March 24, 2004,

meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 28,2004 -2

IV.  DeVos Place® Construction Update

Mr. Sewall and Mr. Erhardt presented a construction update. The ballroom area steel, concrete, and
excavation are progressing on schedule. The ballroom roofing is 75% complete. The aluminum curtain
wall material has been received and layout is in process to begin installing the enclosure components next
month. The final completion date for the ballroom is March 31, 2005. Masonry work in the kitchen is
almost complete. Subcontractors are working on the catwalks around the perimeter of DeVos
Performance Hall. New window openings have been created on the exterior of the Grand Center and
preparations to apply new face brick are underway.

V. Committee Reports
Building Committee

Mr. Sommers reported that there were no action items submitted to the Committee in April. Mr.
Sommers added that bids were received for both the DeVos Performance Hall interior project and the
riverwalk. The proposed subcontractors have been interviewed and material purchase orders are being
prepared. Both the DeVos Performance Hall and the riverwalk buy-out fit within the total guaranteed
maximum price budget.

Operations Committee

Mr. Tomaselli stated that the Committee received an operations report from Sandy Thomley. SMG
recently held two customer service training classes for more than 60 employees. Subcontractors were
invited to participate and three-fourths of them sent representatives. Ms. Thomley presented a synopsis of
event days at DeVos Place® from December 1, 2003 through May 31, 2004. Out of 184 calendar days,
there were only 13 dark days. During this period, the facility welcomed 136 different clients. In its first
six months of operation, DeVos Place® hosted 355 event days with a total estimated attendance of
453,000. The peak number of event days for an entire year at the Grand Center was around 450. SMG
staff met with Iliana Ordaz-Jeffries, Executive Director of the Arts Council, to walk through DeVos
Place® and identify potential sites for art displays. The Arts Council is excited about the opportunity and
should have an initiation report ready by the end of May.

Mr. Helmstead presented the CVB marketing report. Mr. Helmstead introduced Joseph Lathrop,
President of OCG. OCG is working on a strategic plan for the CVB. No decision has been made on the
US Green Building convention.* The CVB has booked the Model A Restorers Club for July 2006. The
CVB is creating a website to promote the Art Pro convention. The Chamber of Commerce will be

hosting a technology showcase at DeVos Place on May 12. The CVB won the Best Special Section
award from the Michigan Press Association.

*As of April 30", the US Green Building convention decided on Denver, Colorado.
Finance Committee
Mr. Heacock presented the Finance Committee report.
a. Approval of Disbursements and Payroll for the Period March 16 — April 12, 2004

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve payment of disbursements and
payroll totaling $261,659.64. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 28,2004 -3

b. Approval of SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements

Jfor DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended March 31, 2004. Motion carried
unanimously.

c. Approval of CAA Preliminary Financial Statement Prepared by Beene Garter LLP

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the Grand Rapids — Kent

County Convention/Arena Authority Financial Statement for the period ended March 31, 2004. Motion
carried unanimously.

d. Revised DeVos Place® Capital Improvement Budget

Mr. White presented the revised capital improvement budget and summarized the sources and uses of
funds statement and projected monthly cash balances report. The budget was revised primarily to include
the DeVos Performance Hall interiors project. The current budget assumed a total of $4 million in
transfers from the operating reserves during fiscal years 2001-2004. Given the overall status of the
project, staff has included a $1 million reduction in the transfer. This reduction will bolster the operating

reserve balance of the CAA. Mr. Logie stated that the Board would need to develop a strategy to meet
future competitive market challenges.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Revised DeVos Place®
Capital Improvement Project Budget. Motion carried unanimously.

e. Directors & Officers Insurance Policy Renewal

The CAA Board authorized the Finance Committee to bind coverage for renewal of the directors and
officers insurance policy. Staff presented renewal quotes. After review and discussion of the options, the

Committee approved coverage at the $5 million dollar limit with a $15,000 deductible and premium cost
of $13,200.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the recommendation for the
directors and officers insurance policy renewal at 85,000,000 coverage with $15,000 deductible and
premium cost of $13,200. Motion carried unanimously.

f. Authorization to Sign Checks

Mayor Logie recommended that Gary McInerney be added to the list of Board members authorized to

sign checks. Members currently authorized to sign checks are John Logie, Clif Charles, Birgit Klohs, and
Steve Heacock.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Charles, moved to approve the recommendation that Gary

MclInerney be authorized to sign checks on behalf of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena
Authority. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
April 28, 2004 - 4

VI SMG Report

Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan reported that upcoming events at the Van Andel Arena® include the Davenport
commencement, Metallica, Yes, Eagles, Alabama, Shania Twain, Famous People Players, Phil Collins,
American Idol, and Simon & Garfunkel. DeVos Place® has been extremely busy with If These Hips
Could Talk, Lord of the Dance, Oliver, the Barber of Seville, and the symphony. Staff is working on the
preliminary fiscal year 2005 budgets to be presented next month.

VII.  Public Comments

None.

VIII. Next Meeting Date

The next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, May 26, 2004. A tour of the construction site will follow
the meeting. The July 28 meeting will be canceled.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 8:25 a.m.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item IV.a.
Building Committee Report
To
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

May 26, 2004

GRAND CENTER

The primary focus in April was expediting the Kitchen Area. The perimeter kitchen walls have been completed,
and the floor concrete topping slab has been placed which creates the drainage slope for the new tile floor.

Mechanical, electrical and plumbing wall and ceiling rough-ins are substantially complete in the kitchen until the
food service equipment arrives.

Demolition of the Grand Plaza Hotel Bridge Lobby has begun and, when finished, will be replaced by a new
Skyway Level connection. Likewise, a section of the old Montroe street ovetlook has been enclosed as the final
link between DeVos Hall and all Skyway locations to the south.

On the east elevation of the Grand Center preparations are ongoing to begin the new face brick, windows and
metal panels in the next few weeks.

BALL ROOM

95% of the new structural steel has been erected and detailed along with the associated slab on deck. Spray
fireproofing of the required members is now underway.

Slab on grade in the Parking Level is approximately 75% complete and is well ahead of schedule.

The final structural work in this area is the construction of the Patking Entrance Ramp and Board Room
Tower. These foundations are now in process.

Above ceiling piping and ductwork is one of the primaty activities in the Balltoom and Prefunction spaces.
Once completed, the ceiling framing crews now ate installing the perimeter stud walls that form the actual Ball
Rooms.

Installation of the exterior curtainwall aluminum system has begun, and the north elevation is in place, presently
being detailed and made ready for glass.

DEVO

Work continues as in past months in the prefunction areas around the Hall. The south side Meeting Level Rest
Rooms are nearing completion which, when turned over for use in a couple of weeks, will allow for remodeling
of the final set of restrooms to begin. Corridor catpet new ceilings and vinyl wall coverings in these areas,
continues as well. This work should be substantially complete by the time that the Auditorium interior
renovation begins at the end of May 2004.

Work inside of DeVos Hall cutrently only consists of the new Catwalk systems on the north and south stairwell
areas. These back-of-house use walkways were completed this month

Page 1



Item I'V.c.i.

GRAND R‘! COUNTY
T Ry S g s

L T L T
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum

To: Steven R. Heacock
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Finance Committee Chair

From: Susan Waddell ‘@
Administrative ager

Date: May 14, 2004
Convention
Kréna Subject: Monthly Disbursements Report
Authori

4 Attached for your review are the lists of invoices processed for payment during the most
John logie, recent period. Expenditures for the period are summarized below.
Chairman

Llew Chamberlin Dates checks were issued Operating Fund Construction Fund
Clif Charles April 14, 2004 $ 192,356.62 $2,734,824.25
Gary Mcinerney April 28, 2004 53,696.40 108,248.02
Steven Heacock May 14, 2004 124,658.94 2,434,623.00
Birgit Klohs Payroll date — 04/16/04 2,121.73 --
Joseph Tomaselli Payroll date — 04/30/04 1,895.33 --

Disbursements from C/AA Funds $ 374,729.02 $5,277,695.27
Disbursements from the C/AA’s retainage account were $1,140,667.

Total disbursements for the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
during the period April 14 through May 14, 2004, were $6,793,091.29.

Please call me at 742-6194 if you need additional information.

Attachments

VAN ANDEL

ARENA -

\]/g?)?:\nldel Arena l DeVos Place
viton West

Grand Rapids, MI 49503 303 Monroe Ave. NW

& T P AT GBOL

Grand Rapids, Mi 49503




juswihed 10} passed0ld S8dJ0AU| [ej0]

juno2ay Bupesad( wWouy Juswhed 105 peRJIGNS SeI|OAU| [ejoL
JUNOJY UOIONIISUOY WO JuswiAed JO) PeRWIQNS S83JOAU] [BJ0L

seojAleg jeds|d A1) Aq paniwqgng SedjoAu| - [Bj01-qNS
Bunssw $00z ‘8z 1Ldy 104 SyoeUS / sabesersg  $00Z/82/¥0
spied sl $002/0e/0
$002 Iudy - S301A19S Wea)s NIemis ¥00Z/0E/0
$00Z |udy - Sa0IAI9S WES)S Jajua) PUBID $00Z/0E/Y0
$002Z |udy - s821Auas tuea)s eualy  $002/0€/40
¥00Z 1udv - Sa01RS Wea)s a%e|d SOARa  Y00Z/0E/70
lioaked $0/p1/50 404 qUILOD 3akojdwse - 26 sJebeuew uupy  $00Z/¥1L/S0
iloiked 40/ 1/S0 103 SqUIU0D dakojdwsysehoidwe - v1.0y S6w uwpy  $00Z/71/SO
jio:Aed $0/0€/10 104 quUIU0D sakojdwe - 2S¢ Sgabeuew uwpy  $002Z/08/H0
llosked 0/0€/40 10) SqUIL0D Bakojdwapsakoldwe - v10Y SABw uwpy  $00Z/0E/F0
#00Z ‘0Z 1dV - 81 UYOIBp - JOJUBD PUBID IOj SSOIAISS JOMBS PUE JSlBM  Y002/22/F0
#002 ‘02 iudY - 91 YoJep - 80B|d SOAS(] JO) SSIIAIBS JOMaS pue J1RleM  $002/22/v0
$002 iudy - eualy 10} S30IAI8S JI8JEM  Y00Z/62/+0
$002 udy - BUBJY JOj SBOIAISS JOMBS pUe JB)BM  Y00Z/62/¥0
#00Z ‘1.2 Iudy - 22 YdIe - 9oeld SOAQ J0} S8dlAIes seb [eimeN  y002/1.2/v0
#00Z Iudy - euasy J0} SBOIAIRS [BOWDAIT  $002/L2/0
#002 1udy - 3[emAyS 10§ SBIMISS 120U09T  $002/92/70
S0/SZIY0ISZIY - Aol10d Awiqern S180yj0 pue sioaia  $00Z/E2H0

Jobeuep 108foid Aq pepjuigng sedjoAul - [B}O1-QNS

$002 ludy - seoinies Juswabeuew oafoid  $002Z/0€/¥0

#00z ‘g iudy-g Aeruged-ssoieg Buussuibug jleaimongs  +002/22/v0

Lt # WwawAed ssaibosd Jo} ebeutelay  +002/0€/¥0

jeaoae / Aiuosew / jerauab - uogonnsuoy) Ly # ywd ssaiboid $002/0€/70

89°'/¢2
80’8
T4
£2°'6v6'02
65°668'8lL
91'902°'92
00052
0092
00052
00'9re
SyLGE°L
S6°0¥6'C
SL'8G1
69'629°C
19°06¥%
v.'208'ce
oveee’l
00°002°¢c} $

AIRI1ONpYy SE S3A19S AJLIOYINY Y} Yd1ym 10j spunj sTeure1ay] = Y
sasuadxa Sunesado ; uonONSUOS-UON =

sasuadxe pole[al UoNONNSUOD I3IUSY) UOHUIAUOD = D)

$6°'182'655' ¢

76'859'vZL $

v6'859'v2L ¢

20188 831400 10H pidey

j0dag a2y0

SHI0M 2liqnd o 3daqg Auno) juay
SHIOA 2Hqnd 40 1dag Auno) way
SHOM 2lIdnd Jo 1daq AunoD juayy
SHUOM 2iqnd jo 1dag Auno) jus)
16 - uoelodiod juswainay VINDI
V10¥ - uonesodio) Juswailzdy YINO!
LSt - uonesodioD uawaimay YOI
V10t - uogelodio) juawainay YNOI
Jamnseal] Ay spidey pueis
Janseal] A0 spidey puelo
Janseasl A9 spidey puei
Jainseas] Ay spidey pueis

ABiau3 310

ABJaug siawnsuon)

ABiau3z siswinsuo)

A1ag WU SRy saybeyes ' inyuy
Se9jAIag [edsid A)1D Aq pepiwqng S8dl0Au|

00°e29ver'e $

PaAjas8s sadjAles | pasinboe sjeusjew jo uopdusseqg — ejeq
89]0AU|

00°00¥'¥L H 8jeq ‘siswwios
00°00G't saINjonNg pue sjiog
00°266'v9 unoooy abeulelsy vv/o ON-YS
00'922'06€'2 $ BINJUBA JUIOf Y JUNY - JpIey3
Jebeuepy 198foid Aq payjuqng S82|0AU]

junowry edAed

Aaijod Buidaayoog jua.uns ay) AqQ pazuoyiny Se ‘$00Z ‘v1 Ae|N UO jJuswAed 10j passasold S3J10AU] JO ISI]
ALIMOHLNY VNIV / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD LN3IXM - SAIdVYH ANVIO

0o

OCO0O0O000O0O00O0OOOOOOOOOO

[ORORORS)



$0029Z10 Mws s|x yoAedojsauieeo

jusWwAed 10} passanold S9I10AU] [ejoL

[A a0 ]

sasuadxa uononJsuoo-uou / bunessdQ = O
sasuadxa pajejal UoNONASUOD = D

juno2sy BunesadO woly Justuhed 10j papIwgng SIJI0AU] €301 07'969°ES
JUN022Y UOIONIISUOY) WO} Judwled 10} pajiwgng S92I0AU] [B301  Z0'8¥2'80L $
saoiAlag [eosid A0 Aq papiwgng sad10AuU| - [e}oL-qNS  0'900°VS
002 Idy - 1oBeuew aAnessiUiWIPE JO) SAOIAJSS [Bluad  ¥00Z/S1/V0 00'eci Od SAQ uspamg UeA 31y o
002 Ae\ - 19beuew aAleASIUILIPE 10} SHBUSq 8oUBINSU| ¥002/¥1Iv0 eeeve uieaH Aysoud O
abpuped ssjuld  $002/LE/E0 S6'LY lodaQ @20 O
|[emaual uonduosgns Jesk-aaiul  v002/60/¥0 00°/8 [eusnop ssauisng spidey pueis 0
00z Aenigad - sJenew [eseuab a1 seoines 69 ¥002Z/1LE/€0 0S'LLS O71d WBUM uosuyIq 0
002 qe4-d10D [910H Aemuwy juswea.be uoissaouod a1 saolales [efe]  $00Z/1LE/€0 052 D71d WBUAA uosupdId e}
002 Aenige4 - Juswaalbe s abeue UONONISUOD 81 sBoIAIBS (BB $002/1€/€0 0001€ 971d WBLAA uosupoIq o)
£002 19q0}oQ - 8sua9}| Jonbi| JoJuUdd UOKUBAUOD 81 s8dIAIBS |6 $00Z/LE/E0 00°0. O7171d BUAA uosupIq O
002 UoJep - ade|d SOAS(] 10§ SBDIAISS |ed1108]F  100¢/90/¥0 80°186°0¢€ ABsou3 s1ewnsuo) 0
#002 YoJe| - J2juad puels) J0j S8JIAISS |eOU)0S|F  $#002/90/¥0 G0'600°0C ABsau3 siewnsuod O
002 ‘€} IHdy papua poliad 1o) seoines Buideayyoog  ¥002/SH/v0 00¢CLL d17 Jsueg ausag 0
G0/€2/S-¥0/E2/S - @oueInsu| uolesuadwoD SINI0M  ¥002/60/70 00'seL Auedwo? pun4 Juapiody 0]
S99IA19S [eoS14 A)1D AQ papiwqng S3210AU|
JoBeuep j09fo.d Aq papiwgng Sadl0AU| - [ejoL-qNS  Z0'8E6°L0L $
ajgeo doo Jo uonejiejsul - swooi Buiesw/wooljieq adeld SONSd  ¥002/12/70 €8'166'G) oipny uoljeaowsald 0
¥00Z YoJe - uoisuedx3 - J9juad pues  ¥00Z/CL/v0 ov'evy' L2 3V aAIssaibold 0
Z 10 2 ‘#00Z Yose - sebueyo pajsanbal JsumQ  ¥00Z/51/70 05°.¥8'C Jv anissalboid 1)
Z 40 | 5002 udJen - sebueyo pejsenbas jeumO  $00Z/SL/V0 z9'88.'1 Jv anissalboid o)
$00Z UdJe - SAlejuasaldal sjoa)yole alis-u0  ¥002/21L/v0 00°00v'v1 Jv anissaibold 0
002 Uole - siousjul jleH soned  ¥00¢/SH/P0 6528182 3v aaissalbold 0
£002 ‘Z dy - Buidwnp jlos pajeuiweyuod  $00Z/LHY0 92'6.. lypue fjunod emelo 0]
002 Y2IBl - S80IAIas aseyd uononisuod  ¥00Z/EH Y0 29'2es'9l ou| sjueynsuo) buysa sieusiey 0
Jabeuepy 10afoud Aq papiwgng sad10AU|
paAIa23) SadIAI3s | palinboe sjeualew Jo uondiiaoseq ajed junowy aaked
9210AU|

Ao1104 Buidesypjoog juaiiny ayy Ag pazuoyiny se ‘y00Z ‘8 iudy uo JuswAhed 10§ passad0ld SSI0AU| JO ISIT
ALIMOHLNY VNIYV / NOILNIANOD ALNNOD LN3IM - SAIdVYH ANVHO



$00ZEL PO o S poAedoisaueed

juswAied 10} passadoid SII0AU| [ejo )

juno29y Bugerad woij Juawied 10} papugng S3310AU| {eJO0]
JUNOJ9Y UOIJONIISUOY WO} JudWAed 10} PaILIQNS SIDI0AU] [eJOL
JuNo22Yy abeuiejoy wosy Juswhed 10} payiwAnNg S3JIOAU] (BJO L

Sa0IAI9g [BISI4 A1) Aq papiwgng S3D10AU| - [BJOL-aNS
$0/1/p UO S30IAISS UOISIA 10} @NS O} JuswasiNquisy  ¥002/10/v0
Bunssw $00Z ‘vz Yd1e 1o} syoeus / sebelensg  ¥00Z/YZ/E0
Y00Z YJB - SSOIMIDS WESIS YEMOIS  $00Z/LE/EO
¥00Z YoIe - SSIIAISS WES)S 1)U pueld  H00Z/LE/E0
$00Z Y2JBN - SSOIAISS WeSIS BUALY  $00Z/LE/E0
¥00Z YJe - SBOIAISS WSS 80Bld SOARQ  ¥00Z/LE/E0
llosAed #0/91/¥0 104 quIuoo aakoldwsa - 4G ssebeuew upy  $002/9L/¥0
lloJAed $0/9L/+0 10} SqUIu0D dakojdwaysaholdws - VLOp siBw urupy  $002/91/¥0
llouAed $0/20/#0 403 quILco sakojdwa - 4Gy ssabeuew uiwpy  $002/20/¥0
llosAed $0/20/F0 404 SqLIUCO aaojdwayiakojdws - v10F SABWw uwpY  $002/20/+0
002 go4 - £0 AINf - SJudAS 10} sabieyd aLWIPBAD SBDIAISS 9891|0d +002/S2/€0
¥00Z 81- 91 UDJe - 18)ua) puels) 10} SBOIAISS JaMBS pue Jalep  $002/81/E0
$00Z aunp - judy - YemAyg Joj auy Jejem uopdsiold 8ty $00Z/L0/0
$00Z Y21 - UBP - Y[BMAYG JOj SBOIAIOS JOMBS puUe JBilBM  $002/92/€0
$00Z sunf - judy - eualy Joj sul Jsjem uogosjord aild  $002/10/+0
$002 UDJBIN - BUSIY JO) SBOIAISS JOMSS pUeB JBJBAA $002/62/€0
¥00Z ‘T2 JeN - £2 qod - 8deld SoAR() o} seolnues seb jeimeN  $002/22/€0
$00Z YoIB - BUSIY 10} SIOIAISS [BOLIORIT  $00Z/9Z/E0
002 UdJel - HBMAYS 10} S801AI9S [BOLIDBIT  $002/92/€0

Aiejonpy se saa1as Ajoyiny auy} yoiym Joj spuny abeutejey = o
sasuadxa Bunesado ; UORONISUOD-UON = O
sasuadxa paje|al UORONIISUOD JBJUBYD UOHUBAUOD = D

29'96¢'261 $

STYZe'veEL'TS

00°299°0¥1L°L $

29'95€°'26L $

00'S8 ang ‘|Iappem
89°/2 821A19G 934400 JOH pidey
6171212 SHIOM 211GNd J0 1deqg Auno) Jua)
¥6'v0v'62 SHIOM 211Qnd J0 3dag Auno) jua)y
89'¥56'V2 SHIOM 21[and 30 1deg AunoY jua)
16°168'9p SHIOM 21aNnd 40 Jdag Aunoy sy
00°0S2 1SP - uonesodio) waweainay YOI
00'9v2 V0¥ - uojesodio) Juawaiay YOI
00'052 1GP - uoijesodiod wawalnay YINDI
00'9t2 V0¥ - uojeiodio) juswaimay YINDI
65'G92'8Y Jainseas] Ao spidey puels
12’61 Jainsealj 3_0 mv_nmm puei
26'62 Jainseal) Ao spidey puelro
69' ¥t Jainseal] Ao spidey puelo)
0.°201 Jainseal] Q1o spidey puels
06°G6G°E Jainseas] Ao spidey puels
6L LvC'y ABseua 31Qa
1S L8Y'0E ABisu3 siawinsuon
6L°02L'L $ ABiau3 siawnsuon)

$921A19G [easid L)1) Aq payiwgng Sad10AU)

Jafeuely 109f0id Aq papiwgng sadloAu] - eJO1-QNS  GZ'HZYPELTS
$00Z Yose| - saoiies uswebeuew oaloid  ¥00Z/62/20  000V9CL H 8jeq ‘siswwog
$00Z ‘1€ yose - Buidwnp 1os psjeurueiuod  $002/1€/€0 8£'191'9 lypue Aunoy emeno
$002/90/+0 Jo se sabieyo auoyd Jejn||ao saanejuasaidal sJjaumQ  $002/90/40 89°0S€ SUOREDIUNWILLIOY) [B1XSN
G| #uswhed - 1)U UOYUBAUOD J0f SWdNsAs Aundas BN ¥00Z/22/E0 6109t Aundag aleispin
#00Z YoJey - seoinss Juswabeuew jo9fold  $00Z/0E/E0 00'626°01 ouj Buginsuo) Aeio 4 r
Ot # JuawAed ssaiboid Joy sbeuiery  $002/1£/€0 00°088'S0} Junoooy abeulelay wy/0 OM-H9
[eomdate ; Awuosew / [esousb - uononisuo) (0 # ywd ssaibold  v00Z/LE/E0 00°201'v66'2$ BINJUBA JUIOP Y :JUNH - Jpieyss
Jabeueypy j09foid Aq papiwgng Sadl0AU|
6# meig-juswaalbe Jad Junoosose abeujejas uo meuqg r00Z/LE/S0 00°299°0V1L°L $ 3INJUIA JUIOL V¥ :JUnNH - Jpieysg

PaAIadal SadIAIBS [ palinbae sjelsajew jo uonduoasaq ajeq junowry aaAed
9210AU|

Aaljod Buidsaxyjoog Juaung sy AQ pazuoyiny se ‘400z ‘¥ 1dy uo juswAed 10) passasold S80I0AU JO IS
ALIMOHLNY VNIV / NOLLNIANOOD ALNNOD LN3IXM - SAIdVY ANVYHO

ojejojojojoNojoNoNo oo o oNoNoNoNoRo)

(ONORONORONONS]



Item IV.c.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2004

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
CAPITAL

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET

YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
303 42 345 292 53
498,721 58,755 557,476 657,075 401
1,394,994 134,721 1,629,715 1,406,774 122,941
769,408 58,813 828,221 792,184 36,037
2,164,402 193,534 2,357,936 2,198,958 158,978
99,860 18,457 118,317 182,000 (63,683)
2,264,262 211,991 2,476,253 2,380,958 95,295
109,878 18,620 128,498 112,208 (16,290)
141,769 41,308 183,077 198,711 15,634
41,799 23,514 65,313 76,439 11,126
520,261 286,595 806,856 799,347 (7,509)
503,382 267,147 770,529 748,260 (22,269)
61,198 17,646 78,844 81,644 2,800
123,469 17,570 141,039 133,188 (7,851)
1,498,890 350,050 1,848,940 1,829,584 (19,356)
3,000,645 1,022,450 4,023,096 3,979,385 (43,715)
(736,384) (810,459) {1,546,843) (1,598,427) 51,580
(736,384) (810,459) {1,546,843) (1,598,427) 51,580

DeVos Place performed ahead of expectations on events, and while
coming in over budget for expenses, held consistent with revised
expectations. The forecast for the final two months, along with the
better than expected April performance, has DeVos Place finishing

the fiscal year about $50,000 ahead of budget.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED April 30, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the YTD ending June 30, 2004, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2003
Number of Events 50 29 29
Attendance 40,652 27,550 28,134
Direct Event Income $189,500 $155,064 $147,422
Ancillary Income 115,906 95,332 54,896
Other income 13,044 15,166 13,555
Indirect Expenses (408,660) (361,699) (225,283)
Net Income ($90,210) ($96,137) ($9,411)
YTD YTD 2004 YTD 2004 YTD 2003

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 303 256 305
Attendance 498,721 500,620 414,030
Direct Event Income $1,394,994 $1,288,978 $1,313,575
Ancillary Income 769,408 759,594 471,928
Other Income 99,860 151,660 95,621
Indirect Expenses (3,000,645) (3,323,190) (1,934,214)
Net Income ($736,383) ($1,122,958) ($53,090)
Less Capital
Net Income after Capital ($736,383) ($1,122,958) ($53,090)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in ahead budget for the month, and favorably compared to the revised
forecast. The Theater ended up very busy during the month with unbudgeted Broadway
Theater Guild event, as well as, Sesame Street Live and two concerts.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in both ahead of budget and forecast. Revenue generated by the
Sysco event was well ahead of expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in overbudget, however, very consistent with forecast. As the
facility begins to slow down, miscellaneous repairs and heavier cleaning is taking place.




EVENT INCOME

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME
SERVICES INCOME

TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME

ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE
NOVELTY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRICAL
OTHER ANCILLARY

TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT MANAGEMENT
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

INDIRECT EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME}

OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS)

DE VOS PLACE

FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

----------------- CURRENT- - << === ==mm=m=m=mmmn cmmmmmmcmmmmmeme s Yoo mmm oo ms e oo mmmm oo

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
177,650 155,705 141,521 1,322,425 1,222,506 1,275,360
11,850 <641> 5,902 72,568 66,472 38,215
189,500 155,064 147,422 1,394,994 1,288,978 1,313,575
21,022 14,318 12,996 225,528 187,857 162,306
4,361 750 4,990 16,034 10,250 19,551
0 0 0 0 0 1,747
50,364 27,302 8,130 240,052 169,575 22,978
40,159 52,962 28,780 287,794 391,912 265,346
115,906 95,332 54,896 769,408 759,594 471,928
305,406 250,396 202,318 2,164,402 2,048,572 1,785,503
13,044 15,166 13,555 99,860 151,660 95,621
318,450 265,562 215,873 2,264,262 2,200,232 1,881,124
10,594 9,352 12,794 109,878 93,520 93,334
18,493 16,559 12,942 141,769 165,590 131,223
4,686 6,370 12,495 41,799 63,700 45,539
96,225 66,667 41,011 520,261 654,030 342,720
106,261 68,856 46,220 503,382 610,560 377,356
7,508 6,802 6,132 61,198 68,020 61,419
13,122 11,100 0 123,469 111,000 0
151,771 175,993 93,690 1,498,890 1,556,770 882,624
408,660 361,699 225,283 3,000,645 3,323,190 1,934,214
<90,210> <96,137> <9,410> <736,384>  <1,122,958> <53,090>
0 0 0 0 0 4,528

0 0 0 0 0 4,528

<90,210> <96,137> <9,410> <736,384>  <1,122,958> <57,618>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

---------------- CURRENT------=--=======- =----=---------YEAR TO DATE---------=-=-~=
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 9,538 0 26,701 42,846 0 39,864
Changeover Setup Billed 58 0 0 8,701 \] 0
Stagehands Billed 68,605 22,500 54,995 676,698 579,700 585,848
Security Billed 14,295 9,770 8,135 92,985 99,310 76,463
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 13,314 5,300 9,541 108,954 116,725 112,216
Box Office Billed 1,400 600 700 15,700 16,600 16,050
Ticketing Service Billed 21,266 6,025 12,561 168,260 147,481 124,956
Utilities Billed 1] 0 0 1,575 0 2,200
City Police Fire Billed 2,678 0 760 21,362 10,300 15,523
Traffic Control Billed 4,154 1,300 676 31,504 17,595 11,561
EMT Medical Billed 2,988 800 2,215 24,860 19,988 19,448
Cleaning Billed 50 0 0 3,145 o] 378
Insurance Billed 5 0 0 1,178 0 2,049
Telephone Billed 5,665 1,650 5,281 29,705 16,365 25,609
Damages Billed 0 0 0 2,976 0 193
Other Production Billed 3,584 0 4,960 30,556 0 32,075
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 147,669 47,945 126,524 1,261,005 1,024,064 1,064,432
Advertising Expense 9,538 0 24,163 41,267 0 37,346
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 0 0 0 1,274 0 0
Allocated Changeover & Setup Expense 0 0 0 4,284 0 0
Stagehand Wages 67,807 21,826 53,843 656,577 562,312 566,375
Security Wages 0 9,770 1] 0 99,310 0
Contracted Security Expense 12,885 0 8,135 87,604 v} 76,469
Ushers & T/T Wages 9,320 3,710 6,679 75,776 81,708 78,551
Ticket Sellers Wages 1,244 450 1,193 15,260 14,495 18,385
Ticket Service Charge Expense 8,447 2,130 5,134 50,042 56,224 35,049
City Police Fire Expense 2,678 0 760 21,362 8,800 15,218
Traffic Control Expense 4,789 3,750 2,911 36,013 34,020 27,525
EMT Medical Expense 2,625 800 1,867 19,268 19,738 14,789
Production Materials 0 0 0 492 0 1]
Cleaning Wages 0 6,150 10,072 14,146 80,985 120,515
contracted Cleaning Expense 12,236 0 0 122,625 0 0
contracted Exhibit Expense 0 0 0 6,000 0 0
Insurance Expense 75 0 0 1,283 "] 1,113
Allocated Telephone Expense 1,416 0 1,320 7,446 0 5,226
Damage Expense 0 0 0 2,875 0 0
Production Expense 2,761 0 4,546 24,844 0 29,658
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 135,819 48,586 120,623 1,188,437 957,592 1,026,217

NET SERVICE INCOME 11,850 <641> 5,902 72,568 66,472 38,215




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,323,945
694,515
90,936

3,109,396

930,283
128,120
443,969

1,015,046
1,328,362
<736,384>



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

----------------- CURRENT---=---=~---=-=-=-==-~ B TR CEE T D 44 LR i e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 76,106 81,937 45,640 567,054 819,370 469,453
Part-Time 18,544 11,295 13,376 111,608 112,950 129,813
wages-Trade 104,414 94,699 77,551 894,377 946,990 777,204
Auto Allowance 1,971 0 1,521 19,708 0 15,208
Auto Expense 150 2,271 0 1,500 22,710 0
Taxes & Benefits 45,145 48,252 33,092 378,558 482,520 303,598

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <99,822> <115,718> <86,027> <929,900> <1,157,180> <926,479>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 146,508 122,736 85,154 1,042,905 1,227,360 768,797
Contracted Security 22,319 18,000 14,428 136,533 99,000 63,074
Contracted Cleaning 0 0 0 951 0 0
Other Contracted Services 155 183 186 1,238 1,830 1,904
Travel & Entertainment 1,145 1,209 582 10,235 12,090 4,106
Corporate Travel 0 833 0 2,212 8,330 651
Meetings & Conventions 160 2,000 9 9,029 27,000 9,872
Dues & Subscriptions 0 42 108 4,643 420 953
Employee Training 0 833 0 0 8,330 430
Computer Expense 4,174 5,417 5,053 36,408 54,170 36,851
Professional Fees 1,920 2,625 7,223 44,117 26,250 32,511
Marketing & Advertising 1,135 2,967 1,879 43,319 29,670 12,070
Box Office Expenses <98> 0 40 834 0 591
Small Equipment 827 0 0 2,739 0 ]
Trash Removal 3,243 3,360 6,701 11,797 24,160 17,779
Equipment Rental 1,344 500 486 9,258 5,000 5,323
Snow Removal 0 0 0 481 0 0
Exterminating 0 1,800 375 1,125 10,800 3,675
Construction Costs 421 3,200 0 24,165 32,000 2,511
Repairs & Maintenance 33,727 12,084 4,726 62,475 120,840 64,342
Supplies 44,736 14,667 10,422 126,267 146,670 67,477
Bank Service Charges 1,299 750 1,144 9,700 7,500 8,113
Insurance 13,518 18,010 9,473 132,991 180,100 99,880
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 1,905 0 [
Printing & Stationary 581 625 238 2,490 6,250 238
Office Supplies 1,369 625 537 10,147 6,250 5,435
Postage 96 417 238 1,470 4,170 731
MARKET RESEARCH 0 0 0 0 0 2
Parking Expense 1,252 2,000 1,576 18,497 20,000 14,656
Telephone Long Distance 7,452 4,375 2,559 72,417 43,750 29,296
Utilities 103,440 122,916 54,511 994,183 1,026,000 499,191
Base Fee 19,354 19,525 18,956 193,543 195,250 189,562

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <1,416> (] <1,320> <7,426> 0 <5,808>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 262,153 238,963 140,130 1,957,741 2,095,830 1,165,417
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 408,660 361,699 225,283 3,000,645 3,323,190 1,934,214




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Security System Upgrades 30,000 30,000 Open
Phone System Upgrades 15,000 15,000 Open
Ice Deck Cover 100,000 96,542 3,458 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Banquet Room - Interior 25,000 25,000 Open
Total Arena 185,000 96,542 88,458
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 185,000 96,542 88,458
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,430,962  (1,546,843) (115,881) 1,349,134
Benchmark 1,599,958  (1,598,427) 1,531 1,206,573
Excess (168,996) 51,584 (117,412) 142,561

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 454,950
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,661,499 2,476,253 7,137,752 7,118,841
Benchmark Revenue 4,335,280 2,380,958 6,716,238 6,237,971
Revenue Excess 326,219 95,295 421,514 880,870
Incentive Fee ** - - - 176,173
Total SMG Management Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 631,123

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.c.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2004

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE

FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
113 5 118 133 (15)
632,064 46,000 678,064 752,240 (74,176)
980,963 180,109 1,161,072 1,235,522 (74,450)
1,365,147 105,950 1,471,097 1,591,062 (119,965)
2,346,110 286,059 2,632,169 2,826,584 (194,415)
1,686,782 342,548 2,029,330 1,915,000 114,330
4,032,891 628,607 4,661,499 4,741,584 (80,085)
97,722 15,917 113,639 100,609 (13,030)
132,154 36,758 168,912 180,277 21,365
160,139 44,570 204,709 208,453 3,744
949,063 224,552 1,173,615 1,177,421 3,806
93,462 18,190 111,652 114,363 2,711
74,392 34,5156 108,907 117,992 9,085
33,280 5,960 39,240 36,146 (3.094)
1,087,804 222,059 1,309,863 1,332,801 22,938
2,628,016 602,521 3,230,537 3,278,062 47,525
1,404,876 26,086 1,430,962 1,463,522 (32,560)
1,404,876 26,086 1,430,962 1,463,522 (32,560)

The Arena performed consistent with both budget and forecast for the month of

April. The final two months of the fiscal year have been revised down due to
lower than anticipated ancillary spending on the concerts held during May

and the Simon & Garfunkel date selling well behind expectations.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED April 30, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the YTD ending June 30, 2004, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2003
Number of Events 10 12 15
Attendance 69,745 77,300 56,595
Direct Event Income $87,074 $92,059 $123,690
Ancillary Income 159,853 114,314 76,104
Other Income 174,030 159,584 166,919
Indirect Expenses (336,251) (273,010) (270,695)
Net income $84,706 $92,947 $96,018
YTD YTD 2004 YTD 2004 YTD 2003

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 113 121 134
Attendance 632,064 700,440 676,144
Direct Event Income $980,963 $1,103,761 $1,113,992
Ancillary Income 1,365,147 1,448,083 1,267,477
Other Income 1,686,782 1,595,840 1,592,365
Indirect Expenses (2,628,016) (2,732,995) (2,627,661)
Net Income $1,404,876 $1,414,689 $1,346,173
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income came in at budgeted expectations for the month. Due to timing, the
Arena hosted one less Griffins and Rampage game each than budgeted. The concerts
held during the month helped make up the difference.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income was well ahead of budget due to the ancillary spending on the Metallica
concert which set a gross revenue record for Concessions. Merchandise spending at
both the Kenny Chessney and Metallica concerts were well ahead of average.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget, and consistent with forecast as we begin
to do our annual repairs and heavy cleaning of the facility.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

---------------- CQURRENT- - = - === = = mmmmemmmmmm mommmmmmmmmm oo e oY TDocmmm oo m o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 129,532 145,050 142,695 1,646,609 1,809,100 1,693,193
SERVICES INCOME <42,458> <52,991> <19,005> <665,646> <705,339> <579,201>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 87,074 92,059 123,690 980,963 1,103,761 1,113,992
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 121,302 91,222 60,213 1,152,219 1,186,362 1,044,811
NOVELTY 33,931 16,800 11,270 174,547 219,411 180,082
OTHER ANCILLARY 4,620 6,292 4,620 38,382 42,310 42,584
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 159,853 114,314 76,104 1,365,147 1,448,083 1,267,477
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 246,927 206,373 199,794 2,346,110 2,551,844 2,381,469
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 174,030 159,584 166,919 1,686,782 1,595,840 1,592,365
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 420,958 365,957 366,713 4,032,892 4,147,684 3,973,834
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 12,493 8,258 7,407 97,722 84,080 88,868
FINANCE 16,722 15,732 11,682 132,154 158,820 119,247
MARKETING 20,107 17,461 18,781 160,139 175,755 165,922
LUXURY SEATING 9,962 9,832 8,926 74,392 98,320 106,233
OPERATIONS 140,102 98,117 98,168 949,063 981,170 954,549
BOX OFFICE 17,223 9,531 10,903 93,462 94,060 100,051
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 2,987 3,013 2,845 33,280 30,130 29,302
OVERHEAD 116,657 111,066 111,983 1,087,804 1,110,660 1,063,489
INDIRECT EXPENSES 336,251 273,010 270,695 2,628,016 2,732,995 2,627,661
NET OPERATING INCOME 84,706 92,947 96,018 1,404,876 1,414,689 1,346,173
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 0 0 0 203,271
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 203,271
NET INCOME (LOSS) 84,706 92,947 96,018 1,404,876 1,414,689 1,142,902




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

---------------- CURRENT--------=s====== =========-----YEAR TO DATE--=-=-=-~=======
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 26,420 0 39,784 273,194 29,000 319,884
Labor Billed 2,385 2,160 2,160 13,478 14,425 17,032
Changeover Setup Billed 17,193 13,400 22,588 98,048 98,300 120,333
Stagehands Billed 64,788 64,000 54,087 482,501 426,900 450,883
Security Billed 25,037 14,200 16,386 131,577 136,350 145,510
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 14,374 12,200 17,060 96,916 101,900 121,464
Box Office Billed 710 800 387 7,224 10,150 8,880
Ticketing Service Billed 31,861 16,000 12,616 195,484 192,850 152,308
Utilities Billed 1,460 0 [ 7,060 [} 0
City Police Fire Billed 1,740 1,680 3,493 9,136 12,072 14,161
EMT Medical Billed 3,018 1,500 2,687 17,815 16,750 23,892
Cleaning Billed 11,380 10,800 8,466 79,144 93,050 96,232
Insurance Billed 0 0 0 0 0 455
Group Sales Commissions Billed 515 o] 406 2,763 o] 5,565
Telephone Billed 2,789 2,225 1,760 31,619 26,185 27,680
Equipment Rental Billed 0 0 0 0 0 770
Damages Billed 0 0 0 350 [¢] 150
Other Production Billed 37,498 8,000 41,804 276,799 155,800 353,103
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 241,167 146,965 223,685 1,723,108 1,313,732 1,858,302
Advertising Expense 24,181 0 28,237 307,390 64,000 299,649
Labor Wages 2,027 1,836 1,836 11,915 12,720 14,477
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 38,578 23,068 28,381 251,405 236,727 254,856
Stagehand Wages 62,156 63,104 51,761 488,684 466,167 473,846
Contracted Security Expense 30,918 21,900 20,136 236,596 221,670 249,934
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 30,545 29,420 25,910 247,131 272,530 286,147
Ticket Sellers Wages 603 0 329 5,811 0 7,548
Ticket Sellers P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 0 329 o 0
Ticket Service Charge Expense 23,765 16,000 8,558 182,541 228,750 140,601
City Police Fire Expense 560 1,680 3,493 9,956 14,630 14,937
EMT Medical Expense 3,515 3,203 2,582 29,315 34,725 30,629
Contracted Cleaning Expense 30,635 31,217 23,725 245,343 304,361 293,289
Insurance Expense 0 0 0 30,542 0 11,797
Allocated Telephone Expense 806 528 587 10,336 6,991 8,231
Production Expense 35,337 8,000 47,157 331,461 155,800 351,560
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 283,625 199,956 242,690 2,388,753 2,019,071 2,437,503

NET SERVICE INCOME <42,458> <52,991> <19,005> <665,646> <705,339> <579,201>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,005,533
1,764,638
192,530

5,962,702

879,647
296,068
495,202
3,088,883

<2,850,000>
646,477
2,001,548
1,404,876

N\



Salaries Administration
Part-Time

wages-Trade

Auto Allowance

Auto Expense

Taxes & Benefits

Legs: Allocation/Reimbursement

TOTAL LABOR COSTS

Contracted Security
Contracted Cleaning
oOother Contracted Services
Travel & Entertainment
Corporate Travel
Meetings & Conventions
Dues & Subscriptions
Employee Training
Miscellaneous Expense
Computer Expense
Professional Fees
Marketing & Advertising
Box Office Expenses
Small Equipment

Trash Removal
Equipment Rental
Landscaping
Exterminating

Cleaning

Repairs & Maintenance
Supplies

Bank Service Charges
Rent Expense

Insurance

Licenses & Fees
Printing & Stationary
Office Supplies
Postage

Parking Expense
Telephone Long Distance
Utilities

Base Fee

Common Area Expense

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement

TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES

VAN ANDEL ARENA

INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/04

----------------- CURRENT-------ccccmcwmmm= mommmmcccmcmmmm e e o =YD= oo m oo e oo oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
69,628 43,608 45,393 505,251 436,080 466,871
11,795 2,923 7,428 62,220 28,875 65,341
101,986 78,186 75,510 744,449 781,860 708,553
577 0 777 5,771 0 3,885
300 835 0 3,000 8,350 3,885
42,752 33,656 34,828 332,236 336,560 307,342
<83,991> <61,667> <67,974> <654,206> <617,920> <643,988>
143,046 97,541 95,963 998,720 973,805 911,890
17,795 19,583 15,667 200,175 195,830 179,446
2,098 2,167 2,098 27,314 21,670 20,980
349 300 314 3,210 3,000 3,240
1,200 325 281 8,043 4,750 8,540
0 625 0 0 6,250 3,395
0 625 22 1,071 9,250 6,171
199 208 307 5,990 2,080 3,360
0 1,000 0 250 10,000 1,464
0 0 0 0 0 62
5,483 5,417 4,594 49,855 54,170 37,401
3,535 2,167 1,500 27,672 21,670 24,210
3,706 8,250 10,261 45,037 82,500 100,168
169 0 <20> <282> 0 749
0 ] 2,125 3,389 0 3,098
3,933 1,250 2,383 19,310 12,500 18,990
1,835 1,300 1,822 12,131 13,000 15,034
4] 292 0 0 2,920 0
495 333 248 2,475 3,330 2,228
0 450 0 9,083 4,500 8,739
16,384 10,666 11,729 69,794 106,660 99,808
25,207 15,091 16,043 107,414 150,910 159,853
904 1,000 1,107 7,781 10,000 7,998
0 (] 0 307 4] 0
11,868 13,699 12,424 113,882 136,990 124,152
] 4] 0 72 (4] 69
4,880 1,917 238 4,880 19,170 5,644
3,414 1,000 846 11,624 10,000 11,827
707 1,000 27 10,839 10,000 8,085
4,061 1,592 1,744 21,751 15,920 18,046
11,382 4,583 3,468 58,635 45,830 44,939
57,701 64,150 69,660 652,603 641,500 643,297
19,354 19,525 18,956 193,543 195,250 189,563
<2,648> <2,671> <2,523> <27,615> <26,710> <25,985>
<806> <375> <587> <10,939> <3,750> <8,798>
193,205 175,469 174,733 1,629,296 1,759,190 1,715,771
336,251 273,010 270,695 2,628,016 2,732,995 2,627,661




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Security System Upgrades 30,000 30,000 Open
Phone System Upgrades 15,000 15,000 Open
Ice Deck Cover 100,000 96,542 3,458 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Banquet Room - Interior 25,000 25,000 Open
Total Arena 185,000 96,542 88,458
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - .
Grand Total Capital Improvements 185,000 96,542 88,458
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,430,962  (1,546,843) (115,881) 1,349,134
Benchmark 1,599,958  (1,598,427) 1,531 1,206,573
Excess (168,996) 51,584 (117,412) 142,561
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 454,950
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,661,499 2,476,253 7,137,752 7,118,841
Benchmark Revenue 4,335,280 2,380,958 6,716,238 6,237,971
Revenue Excess 326,219 95,295 421,514 880,870
Incentive Fee ** - - - 176,173
Total SMG Management Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 631,123

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.c.iii.

Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ten Months Ended April 30, 2004

i BEENE GARTER LLP



50 MONROE AVE. NW 616.235.5200 PHONE

SuIte 600 800.824.7882
g BEEN E GARTER LLP GRAND RAPIDS, MI 616.235.5285 FAX
49503-2679 WWW.BEENEGARTER.COM

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Grand Rapids, Michigan

We have compiled the accompanying statements of cash receipts and disbursements - budget to
actual for the operating and construction accounts of the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention /
Arena Authority for the ten months ended April 30, 2004, in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. These statements do not include the cash receipts and disbursements of the Van
Andel Arena and Grand Center which are operated by the Authority. The financial statements
presented have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial
statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Authority's net
assets, cash receipts and cash disbursements. Accordingly, these financial statements are not
designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena
Authority.

May 12, 2004
Grand Rapids, Michigan

Big enougl to be experts, small enough ro care™”

AuDIT, TAX & ADVISORY SERVICES  EMPLOYER SUPPORT SERVICES ~ WEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

A MEMBER OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL



INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" BEENE GARTER LLP



GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Operating Accounts)
From July 1, 2003 to April 30, 2004

RECEIPTS
Facility Operations
Land Lease
Interest on Investments
Capital Replacement Reserve Transfer
Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS

Accounting / Auditing Services

Insurance - Property and Liability

Legal Services

Other Contractual Services

Pedestrian Safety

Facility Management Fees

Meeting Expense

Supplies

Transfer to Construction Account
Sub-total Service Disbursements

Electricity
Natural Gas
Steam
Water and Sewer
Sub-total Utility Disbursements

Building Additions and Improvements
Facility Equipment Acquisition

Sub-total Capital Disbursements
Employee Wages
Employee Benefits

Sub-total Payroll Disbursements

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Excess / (Deficit) of Funds

Net Assets - Beginning of Year
Net Assets - End of Year

Comment 1: Facilities Operations and Capital Replacement budgets were approved by the Convention / Arena

Statement A

See Comments

1,2and 3

Authority at its regularly scheduled meeting on May 28, 2003.
Comment 2: Facilities Operations columns include receipts and disbursements processed by the

C/AA. SMG receipts and disbursements are reported separately in the Van Andel Arena and Grand Center

financial statements prepared by SMG.

Comment 3: Activity on this statement is represented by the foliowing account:
Authority Operating Account Cash balance as of April 30, 2004

See Comments

1,2and 3

" BEENE GARTER LLP

$

OPERATING ACCOUNTS
Facilities Operations Capital Replacement
Budget Actual Budget Actual
$ 1,827,565 $ 2,850,000 $ - $ -
107,000 97,911 - -
20,000 12,973 12,000 7,619
930,402 - (930,402) -
8,000 18,794 - -
2,892,967 2,979,678 (918,402) 7,619
59,245 23,056 - -
33,595 3,846 - -
32,000 31,063 - -
42,000 86,181 - -
95,000 - - -
- 176,173 - -
890 526 - -
1,000 409 - -
1,000,000 - - -
1,263,730 321,254 - -
1,031,332 652,126 - -
- 58,465 - -
831,834 720,127 - -
99,300 65,126 - -
1,962,466 1,495,844 - -
- - 70,000 -
- - 115,000 -
- - 185,000 -
53,300 51,977 - -
17,366 15,018 - -
70,666 66,995 - -
3,296,862 1,884,093 185,000 -
$ (403,895) $ 1,095,585 $ (1,103,402) $ 7,619
3,403,895 1,596,704
$ 3,000,000 $ 493,302

2,842,643

See accountants’ report



Statement B

GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Construction Accounts)
From July 1, 2003 to April 30, 2004

Convention Center Construction

Budget Actual Retainage
RECEIPTS
Grand Action $ 32,048,961 $ 27,299,314 $ -
Downtown Development Authority 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
County of Kent 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
City of Grand Rapids - grant proceeds 3,528,884 - -
Miscellaneous Revenue - 332,541 -
Transfer from Operating Fund 1,000,000 - -
Transfer from Construction Fund - = - 1,826,378
Interest on Retainage - - 34,347
Interest on Investments 397,550 550,302 -
TOTAL RECEIPTS 51,975,395 43,182,157 1,860,725
DISBURSEMENTS
Architectural and Engineering Services 4,605,255 1,436,322 -
Construction Material Testing 583,610 236,816 -
Construction - GMP Contractor 56,390,602 38,896,172 4,218,768
Sub-total Contractor Disbursements 61,579,467 40,569,310 4,218,768
Transfer to Retainage Account - 1,826,378 -
Accounting / Auditing Services - 11,050 -
Insurance - Property / Liability 116,100 116,100 -
Legal Services 7,000 39,255 -
Owner's Representatives 245,000 218,030
Other Contractual Services 1,141,035 1,375,666 -
Telephone 2,000 1,412 -
Sub-total Service Disbursements 1,511,135 1,761,513 -
Facility Equipment Acquisition - 1,114,111 -
Facility Furniture Acquisition - 684,156 -
Sub-total Supply Disbursements - 1,798,267 -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 63,090,602 45,955,468 4,218,768
Excess / (Deficit) of Funds $ (11,115,207) $ (2,773,311) $ (2,358,043)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 33,271,289
Net Assets - End of Year $ 22,156,082
See Comments
1and 2

Comment 1: Convention Center Construction budget was approved by the Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority at its regularly scheduled meeting on March 26, 2003.

Comment 2: Activity on this statement is represented by the following accounts:
Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents balances as of April 30, 2004

Sweep $ 3,379,818
Maxsaver 12,964,410
Investments 19,035,423
Sub-total Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents 35,379,651
Retainage 2,510,974

Total Cash and Equivalents $ 37,890,625

See accountants' report

M BEENE GARTER LLP



Item IV.c.iv

DE VOS PLACE

FACILITY OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



82001 I 955 1) (8t09.5h) (96s162)  (soc'kpt)  (16¥'L) ¥6.'62 Toovveh) (66699  (65v68l)  (GL1'b6l)  (€98'29) (6zc'ocl) b8g9lz)  (800°002)
(222'829) 116'S00'y  ¥SE¥EQ'Y  8SSvTv 9£9'09¢ 9ge’|8e 9e6'ehy 986'8.Y ggY' L8y A2 9E2'Z8¢ 9gZ'eet 9eL'01e 9EL'80E 9e2'20¢
(es0'082) 6068581 2968ehc  GOVOZL  lzgvsy  LZ6TLL  LeS'6ET 716997 1l09Lz  lz8Zec  lzeseL  leg'stk  lzE'ETt lze'sry  Lze'ell
(s92'9) vve'aL 101's8 ¥80°L £60°L £60'2 £60'2 £60'2 £60°'L £60'2 £60'2 £60'L £60'L £60'L £60'L
(20e'ze1) LL2'esL 8£9'¥88 6’59  69v'eL 69'2L 69v'ZL 68Y'sL 69v'zL 69+'2L 69t'€9 69Y'tS 69Y'vS 69Y'¥S 69F'¥S
(g92'c€02) 129'96L G6E'000's 1808 v20'€8 $20's8 v20'28 $20'08 ¥20'28 ¥20's8 v20'28 v20'28 v20'28 v20's8 vis'c8

00Z's 8e0' Iyl 8€8'SEL L0€'1) 1Ze 1ze' 1ze'l 1Ze'LL 12e'st 1281 1ZE'LL 128’1 12e'L 1ZE'LL 1ZE' L

£50°'L} €IezL 092’19 oLk's $OL'S »oL's yoL's yOL'S yOL'S vOL'S vOL'S ¥0L'S POL'S pOL'S $0L'S

(s¥6'L1) L20'e8) 220102 052'94 2591 519 zsL'or ZsL'ol esL9L z5L'9) 25291 z52'91 25201 z5L'9l z5L'9)
(veo'y) 86v'Z2) FA xS 925'01 9650} 965'04 965°0b 96501 96501 965'0} 965°04 965'04 965'0L 96504 965'04

559'8€9 1oveivZ  OIC9S0E 2992l 8ceelc  S¥B6LE  OELELY S0GVSE  L¥S¥Zy  LLLWC  190'88F  £.508C  LOV'viL 268'98 82220

A SSL'GhE 000°29¢ €16°C} LI6E} LI6°E} LI6°EL L16'EL LI6°¢} L16'E} LIS'E} L16'E} L16°EL LI6EL LI6'EL

00021 000°ZL 000'L 000’} 000'} 0001 000'L 000’} 000°L 000't 000'L 000°} 000t 000'L

000°'SE 000'sE £16'C 116'T 116'T 1162 1162 116 116T L16T 116'T 116'C 1162 1162

000°08 000°08 £99'9 199'9 199'9 199'9 199'9 199'9 2999 199'9 199'9 199'9 199'9 199'9

0000 000'0% 1£8°¢ £EE'E gee'e £€6'e £ee'e £6e'e (338> £ee'e £EE'E £EE'e £ee'e €EL'e

019°285 S0LC0CZ  SIE168C  GhLBl  VIvS0C  BZ6S9t  €18'6Sy  68SOVE 0500l 098ZZZ  vwLvlh  9sv99C  06v'09L  SE67CL 11c'88

c8L'6hL LyI'v6L ZE6'E16 6182V SSZ'Y9 70965r  98L9vE  cic bbb 8eseel  ¥SL9L ¥5Z'8 60S'EL ZIEIE SEY'LT 1€2'6¢

S12'12t S1Z'12L oov'e Slv'Zl qzy'ol sze'vl 0s6'L} 0sbLL 009'G} 009'2 0£8'Z1 052's 000 0LLZ

99.'082 992982 SEL's 16€'24 98v°'6S 286'05 zsv'se 699'sZ 0T 8569 89Z'61 6v0'ch S16'E slo'oe

$90'88) #90'88} ov8's 008'8 09¢'vE z15'5¢ 009'6} z65'9Y ove's z66'8 8ze'bt 08z'c 080z ore'L

000'8} 000'81 0002 006'C 052 - 0042 052’z 0s9't 000't 0042 0sZ't - -

096102 096'L0Z ozL'e) ¥20'vZ 08Y'1Z 98.'vZ 9.£'0Z 9£9'04 YZ'ET 915’6 88222 v8L'T 002’64 90Z'y

126'L6 12616 ¥8Z'y 659'E 90L'S 189'02 v68'S) Sp0'92 916'S 88L'y S61'S 669'S ove 096

SZv'80y 656'80S'F  ¥BE'LI6'L  0LE'9L 9GPl 12t9zz  [Z0Ele  Liz6ee 26088 90LLSH o6gSEL  LveZ6h  8LL'6ZL  00S'SY 085'8Y

80Z'204 80220} 0ZZ's 955'9 96v'8 121’61 1022 262'12 182'9L S56'cH YEED or6'e (000°¢) (ooz'¢)

9.1'6/8'} o/1'6/8'y  0SVIL 000VEL  SZoLlz  006'€6Z  0LO'TZZ  008'99T  SIEWEL  SEELZ clo'98L  8e£z'szL  00S'sy 082'2S

156204 vL6'VSS §26'459 002'2¢ 00Z'1S oov'ss 00S'ZLL  0S9'€9 00L'90+ 008§ 0ov'LY 0S6'S¥ 52029 00v'EL 0sz'8

£y oce €€ 0z 6¢ 4 0] ot ot [T 8 ¥e 62 [43 Sl

HVA DOvViIsS3 1390n8 NOf AV udv HYW €34 NV 230 AON 100 d3s onvy anr
$00Z Ad S00Z A4

(SS07) IWOONI ALITIOVA 13N

S3SNIdX3 LO3MIONI TVI0L

avaHd3A0
301440 X08
S$30IAY3S LN3A3
SNOILYH3dO
£31vS
ONLLIMAYIN
FONVNId
JAILNO3X3
S3ISNIAX3 LOIUIAN!

IWOINI SSOU9 gaLsnrav

SWOONI ¥3H10 TV10L

INOONI ¥3HLO

LINYALNI

S3AILNIONI LIHOWL

SNOONI LSIHILNI
IWOOIN! ONILYEIHO ¥IHLO

INOODNI LN3AZ TWLOL

IWOONI AYVTIIONY TVLOL
ANIWJIND3
IvordLd3N3A
HOLV¥003a
ALIIAON
ON3LYD
SNOISS3ONOD
IWOONI AGYTTIONY

IWOONI LN3AT 10310 VLOL
3WOONI 301AY3S
ANTY

SWOONI IN3A3 103410

IONVANILLY
SIONVYWHOIYIJ/ISAVA LN3AS

5007 ‘o€ dung Suypuy 183X [BISLY

JUIM)E}S IWOIU] PEIT

Quomny euaIy/uopuaAue) KHuned yud) - spidey pusid
(39)u3)) pUBLD) 8[J S0Ad - DS



SMG - Devos Place
Summary of Service Income
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

Service Income Billed
Ushers / Ticket Taker
Security
Traffic Control
Fire Marshall
EMT
Stagehands
Box Office Labor
Ticket Charges
Telephone

Total Service Income Billed

Service Income Expense
Contracted Cleaning Expense
Contracted Traffic Control
Fire Marshall
Box Office Labor Allocated
EMT
Stagehands
Contracted Security
Usher / Ticket Taker Labor Allocated
Credit Card Fee's

Total Service Income Expense

Total Net Service Income (Loss)

113,625
95,550
28,200
16,780
27,585

678,815
16,900

175,050

7,100

102,960
24,300
7,230
14,700
22,285
658,451
90,550
79,538
57,383

1,159,605

1,057,397

102,208



Asemming JUIAY
Auomny suasy/uonuaAuo?) Aunol) Juy - spidey puran
08 S0ARC - DS

26508 157°'y08 £90°'588 05271 209's8 T20'50 - 8959 88079 (X3 817'709 058°192 95 SMOHS 918Nd TVLOL
(3 159'02 0/6'S8 (113 oL’y 0007 - [ oor'z - 056°92 00054 3 smoys 11and “ISIN
0sz'st osz'sh 005 74} ore - - ozL (os2) 08e°sH 000'c £ $91qq0H g sAoL.
6177y 92828 s¥5'66 - 243 ] 0ze't - - osy's (ose) 000'88 000'sy [ $IYOA [BucHEIRY
81£'8T 81£'9Z 000°t ooL's ozL'k - - (1% 4 (os2) 880’9l 000’9 € Buppompoom|
zz8'zh zEV'ezh ¥50'951 002 ols'e 089'2 - [Y:4 [T 448 8ve's 000'204 052's2 s moys jeod
zzo'e) leo's - - - - - - - - - - - sajoksojon|
(8116) 9L1°0Z 0005} 000"t - - - - - - 000°'v4 008'y 12 sysnp
'y eeL'L 006'33 00 osr's 00Z't - - ozL - 000'9 0057 ! uopeaNp3
erL'z ozL'cy siv'sy 006 [71% 1 09§ - 143 00Z'L azi'e 0057 000°SH € MOYS JBD WOISND
(992'6) 8LT'ty zHO'ZE 00f z00'y 002’ - - 09l's ose' 000'st 000°s} 3 Mmoys Jjo9
1zs'ol 660°s 0z9'6b 005 (73] 088 - - 0zL (0s2) 000'8H 0082 € o[ES/MOYS HEID
os1's [15T ] 21£'y8L 00s’t ooz's 009'2€ - 008'2 orr'st zTH 000°c8 000'SY ¥ Bupjanu g sAnotuoIny
(z80°c) us's 06L'sz 002 §59's ore'e - - - ses't 00s'2) 00E'6 [ uawom
(s02'61) [ 415" L'l osL orv'ol 008y - - - 9zL's 000'02 000y 14 uograssey B Spoo9 Buptods
”7e's cis'oc e 000'y 0SE'y zs6't - - [244} 6v's 008°SZ 00S'Lb [ smoys Buippom
(as6) 9ze' 121 0¢'0Z1 000’} 099's1 089°L - - 08r'zh 055°6 000'vL 000'vE ¥ UBpJED B AWOH
{ Is5zee SSY'O9 Z10'c26 Siv'se Z08'0L) 996'16 - Y6l 209°00 [51%3) 0957665 059921 £0F SMOHSIUVHLSNOILNIANOD TVLOL
255'v9 s18'91 Zer'is 0s6'c 088°0Z 08Z's - 002'L 969 (r2) osy'sy ooL'ol 4% smoysapes] IS
18 g9L'se 00s 1473 008'z - 0z6't s - 092've oov'z £ UL
(o¥9'62) or9'sL - - - - - - - - - - - Buppiompoom
06t e 162'91 00§ syo's 269" - - ozb - 000'tE 009't 4 1areMm
osk'ys 08L'v1 008 08 ore - - 08t . 000°Z 005 ' $31qqoH g sAoL
"7 (113 (715 /8 00S S08'h 002’k - - ozh (os2) 00074 0012 € Busiignd
(L28°9) 128's - - - N - - - - - - - sjeapnadEULeYd
(188°'09) 18809 - - - - - - - - - - - snoBijey
(568'6) 5686 - - - - - - - - - - - teantod
(622's} v28'yS [ 000t s.8'01 oov'os - 00Z'L ozh - 000'9Z 005’y [ se9 g wnajosdd
189's §£T've 916'62 000°s ost's 080°Z - 009'c 95t . 009'6l 00Z°¢ ] 218D YijEdH 3 {E3PIN
§65'9¢ 6659 00§ SLL'T 00z's - . 0zL - 00082 009°t z Bujuapse g Buideaspue
zic'sh £99'6 §£0'62 008"} S8LY ors's . ore's ozL - osy'el 0oLz 9 sauzansul
06822 06822 000°t 019z 0sL't - oov's ozk {oos) 0006 006'S s JUAUWIIA0D
c6v'6El 'z 0Lz'TLh 0002 006°09 00024 - - ozt (os2) 00086 00¥'8Z [ uopnquIsia 9 Buissasosd pood
(s9s'c1) §95°cL - - - - - - - - - - - uopaIBjosd AN B AN
Liv'os 66629 sl 00s't [T orr's i 9z 0887 44 000°05 005'2 £ QUNJNRIOH B BINYINLOL]
50568 L6¥'¥S) 200'PPZ 0oLy 029'2Z 0z1'62 - 0287 09¢'S (g98) 0sz'zs) 00z'se 123 uoneanp3|
[ 713 4 (7134 005's 00L's 00¥Z - 009 ozt {osd) 000'z¢ 0519 9 |euag
(252°8) ue'sz ozi‘sl [74] - - - 0zL'9 - 7 005'0L 0008 £ ssauisng
ose'th ose'ty 00¢ o8 oro'l - - ozk - 0006 000'Z z uogonnsuoc B Suping|
(z51°2) 20062 058'9Z 00§ or's ovo'e - oov's - [ Ti¥4 000'rL 000 £ 248D JeH g Aineag
06122 06122 00s 0192 00Z's - 0z6't 096 - 000'sh 005"y 3 Bupjueg
(195°6) 195's - - - - - - - - - - - Bupuue4 g aunynouby
(886°2) 6571 112'82 004 $18°S 268 - org's (243 {ose) 05561 00L'S L suolepossy
00T Ad G002 Ad Kuodsu| ALY O Ao awod| auto3u) COTE] COTE e2uRpUIRY SIUBAT STIVH LISIHX3
IINVRIVA IWOONI JNOINI & [ea2913 ¥ ] A Bupejes ¥ adpes L] 90N
AN3A3 IN3AS $00Z
S007 ‘0¢ Junf Sujpug JUI [$I5LY



it

019285 B0Le0TT ST I68 T SIZ'IZL 992992 ¥90°881 000'8H 096'L0Z 126'168 802201 SLVSLEL §26'259 73 SONIQIING TIV - TViO0L
Ivs'ol 86.'€0Z SYE VLT (X3 TII Y0LTH - 970°05 Z19°C syt SZLPEL SZ0'9Y [12 ¥3HLO0 TViOL
100'62 SET'ST [EX] (313 (7153 anry - 991's 096 {o0z'2) 015'6E 00£°8 I sBupoaly B sieuiuag
9gs's sLL't ey osL 92¢ - - 0z9't - orz 7193 0022 [ saoueq
¥Z6'LZ 81024 ove'sy 008'} §28'9 000y - - oov'z sty 000'0c oov'oZ 12 K
(08s'1s) 290001 zer'sy oob's 0ol's 09L't - 002°9} Tie 11} 000°8} 00s'y 1 sjeiodiod
(20£2) 15 80V°'SE 08l'e 9eL't 895t - 193 13 - 24) see'el §28'L 31 000t Jopun sjanbueg
[:14 65661 89664 000'2 159 096 - meol - - £10°9 00£°Z £ 000°} Jar0 sjonbueg
_?,e 959 - - - - - - - - - - -
v16'e9L Z00°559 916'a18 058°0Z 7y K] 000'8} 5 655'32 S¥0'29 §12°1SS 00¥'sZZ 70
S26's5L SIe'sSh 000°5Z si8'0L 000'8 - 000°09 - (000'11) 005'29 00524 [74 13NDNVE KOO 1IvE
£cT'y 165'svl yz8'zs1 osL's - - 00s'0L v ¥sv's 8.8'sT 00£°201 006°2¢ [ SLN3AZ SOAIA OSIN
106'L 6’14z 1754t 0096} - - 005y 0zL 696y 28074 si8'LLL 009'98 15 ANOHJWAS 89
zog'ss zc9'991 ye6'cel oov's oL8 0zs 000's 09g's 786'9 00v'sZ 009'9¢€4 0029 o Q1IN FHLYIHL AVMAVOUB
89T v18'sy z25'8Y 006°c - - - - T8’y osL's 000'6¢ 002'2 9 Yd3dO ¥O
(155's1) 111'08 095'73 008'9 - - - - 0822 08¥'0L 000'SY 000'12 8L 13va 89
$00Z Ad §00Z Ad AWOONI AWOON! SWOONI SWOONI AWOONI JWOONI JWOONI 3WOON! JONVA SIN3A3 TIVH 3ONVWHO43d SOA 30
JONVRIVA INOINI IWOONI AINAWAINDI  TVORILOI T 13VH01HY ALT3AON ONR3LYD 3OVH¥IAIE  3DIAN3AS VAN “NaLLV 30 ON
AN3A3 AN3AD AN 4ood 13N

§00Z ‘ot sunp Bujpug JeaA [easid
Krewwnsg jusa3

Apoyiny BUBIYUORUBAUCD AUneD Jua)y - spidey purio
83e|d SOAS0 - OWS



SMG - DeVos Place (Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2005 F/Y 2004 Variance

Salaries - Full Time 1,244,922 1,135,014 (109,908)
Salaries Part Time 747,006 821,924 74,918
Auto Allowance 25,450 25,449 )
Payroll Taxes 164,003 152,366 (11,637)
Employee Benefits 251,384 216,168 (35,216)
Pension 49,908 27,574 (22,334)
Union Expenses 60,500 69,820 9,320
Allocated Salaries (949,931) (1,005,588) (55,657)

Total Labor Costs 1,593,242 1,442,727 (150,515)
Contracted Security 228,000 161,616 (66,384)
Meetings 32,000 14,493 (17,507)
Meals & Entertainment 14,500 16,530 2,030
Dues & Subscriptions 5,000 4,643 (357
Professional Fees 31,500 44,271 12,771
Employee Training 10,000 8,200 (1,800)
Printing 9,600 20,517 10,917
Advertising 20,000 21,850 7,850
Trash Removal 36,000 32,840 (3,160)
Landscaping 1,000 - (1,000)
Armored Services 2,400 2,251 (149)
Exterminating 6,000 4,800 (1,200)
Cleaning 9,000 4,156 (4,844)
Construction Costs 0 27,410 27,410
Repairs & Maintenance 300,650 137,997 (162,653)
Snow Removal 0 - -
Supplies 190,500 179,706 (10,794)
Corporate Travel 5,000 8,745 3,745
Computer Expenses 65,000 62,723 ,277)
Equipment Rental 6,000 6,033 33
Bank Service Charges 9,000 11,907 2,907
General Liability Insurance 78,951 73,131 (5,820)
Property Insurance 75,000 54,275 (20,725)
Insurance Expense 42,000 41,893 (107)
Local Taxes 0 - -
Printing & Stationary 13,500 13,629 129
Office Supplies 7,500 11,679 4,179
Postage 5,000 3,741 (1,259)
Parking Expense 12,000 18,897 6,897
Telephone 72,000 86,455 14,455
Utilities 1,526,650 1,259,623 (267,027)
Management Fee 237,361 232,252 (5,109)
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (10,000) (9,413) 587
Total Materials & Service 3,041,112 2,562,850 (478,262)
Total Indirect Expenses 4,634,354 4,005,577 (628,777)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Calculation
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

The base fee started with the new contract in F/Y 2002 as $450,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based

on the change in the CPI-U. This budget assumes that the increase will be 2.2% for fiscal
year 2005.

The incentive fee is based on benchmark revenues for each of the two facilities. The Van
Andel Arena benchmark is based on the number set in the SMG Managerial Contract
which is subject to the same annual increase as stated above for the base fee. The Devos
Place benchmark is equal to the budgeted total gross revenue for each fiscal year. The
incentive fee based on a percentage of the combined revenues in excess of the combined
benchmark. SMG receives 20% of the first $1 million and 25% above that. In no fiscal
year can the incentive fee exceed that of the base fee.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue
above Expenses for the facilities exceeds the total of $1,635,157 (Van Andel) and the
budgeted figure for DeVos Place.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2005 compared to the
expected fee for F/Y 2004.

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Budget Budget _ Budget Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,515,174  (1,576,038) (60,864) (96,630)
Benchmark . 1,635,157  (1,576,038) 59,119 1,531
Excess (119,983) - (119,983) (98,161)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than Zero)

Incentive Fee

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Base Fee 237,361 237,361 474,722 464,504
Revenue 4,798,695 3,058,316 7,857,011 7,073,436
Benchmark Revenue 4,430,656 3,058,316 7,488,972 6,716,238
Projected Revenue Increase - - - 357,198
Incentive Percentage 20% 20% 20% 20%

Total Incentive Fee - - - -

Total SMG Management Fee 237,361 237,361 474,722 464,504




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place (Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Budget
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

{1}

{1}

Project F/Y 2005 F/Y 2006
Terrazzo Floor Repair 38,000
Hydraulic Seating 190,000
Box Office - Electronic Signing 14,000
Spotlights - Arena 125,000
Bangquet Refurbishment - Exterior 100,000
Refinish DeVos Performance Hall Stage Floor 50,000
Total 367,000 150,000

Pending the outcome of the interior work to be performed on DeVos
Performance Hall in the summer months of 2004, and whether or not
it is included as a part of the project, the stage floor of the Theater
will need to be refinished.



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Calculation
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

Position F/Y 2004 F/Y 2005 Change
General Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Finance 1.00 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 2.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 3.00 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 2.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 1.00 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 1.00 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 10.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 2.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 17.00 17.00 -
Director of Sales 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 6.00 6.50 0.50

Total 57.00 57.50 0.50



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

GRAMD RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FACILITY OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.c.iv



889'6T ggv'esy’t  PLI'GIS'L  E9L'LL 6vL'2¢ ¥z9'8tk £v6'66Z  199'961L  8SE'18L  ZEO'WZL  E€PL'ISL  €ETIEL S8E'88) L18'94L 09v'6E
(zeo'sth) GOVVOL'E  1ZS€8CC 896212  COOELZ  EO00ELZ  €00Elc  £0S08Z  €00clz  EO00ELZ  E00€LC  €O0ELC  €00'6Z  €00°€le €006
(95Z's2) \WwE'8LZ'  L6S'€0E’t  ¥€9'801L  €€9'80) £€9'80L  £€9'804 €£9'801 £69'80} ££9'801 £€9'80F  €£9'801 £€9'80} £€9'801 ££9'801
662' ovZ'6e 169 zL0'e 620'€ 620'c 620t 640 620'€ 620'C 640 620'€ 60'c 6.0'€ 620'€
(069'y) 106'80} 165'€1) 09r'e L9¥'6 L9¥'6 19t'6 19¥'6 L9¥'6 19t'6 19v'6 L9t'6 19%'6 19%'6 L9v'6
PEL'L $5T'801 0z)'201 z16'8 826'8 826'8 826'8 8Z6'8 826'8 826'8 gz6'e 826'e 826'8 826'8 826'8
(165'6%) o6v'zyL'L  180°26L°L  160'66 060'66 060'66 060'66 060'201 06066 060'66 060'66 060'66 060'66 060'66 060'66
(sse'v2) 60L'¥02 #90'622 [91:3:18 £96'81 £96'81 £96'81 €94°0C £96'81 £96'81 £96'81 £96'81 £96'81 £96'81 £96'81
(669'v2) z16'891 119'E6) zio'ol 60091 60091 60091 605'L) 60091 60091 600'91 600'91L 600'9L 600'91 600'94
9zi'e 9E9'EH 015'201 9e8'8 ve8'e +£8'8 ¥£8'8 pEE0L ve8'8 v£8'8 ¥£8'8 veg'e $£8'8 $£8'8 yes's
o0zL'vhl G/6'€SO'y G69'86LF  ISL'PVE  26L'S0E  L29'M6C  9¥S'8ZS  OLL'6LP 19 ¥Sy  GE0'Z6€  OvL'OEy  9EZvOv  88e’l9y  028'68E  E9v'ZiE
(€00°ze) €00'210'Z  000'686'L  vZp's9l  9IP'S9lL 9l¥'s9L o9lp's9lL 911’91 914'G9l gl¥'ceL  9iv's9lL gl's9l 9I¥'S9L 9L¥'S9L 9i#'69)
00052 000'L 052'9 0s2'9 0s2'9 0sZ'9 0se'e 0s2'9 0s2'9 052’9 0529 0s2'9 0sZ'9 0529
000's92 000592 180'22 £80'22 £80'22 £80'22 £80'22 £80'22 £€80'22 £80'22 £80'22 £80'ZC £80°22 £80'22
000'st 000'st oss'e 0SL'e 0SL'e 0sL'e 0SL'e osL'e osL'e 0SL'e osL'e osL'e 0sL'e 0SL'€
000'05S 000'0SS Le8'SY £€8'sy £eg'sy €e8'sy £68'sy £E8'st £e8'sy £EB'SP £e8'sy £E8'st £€8'st £€8'SH
000'050't 000'050°t  005'28 005'28 005'28 005'28 005°28 005'28 005'28 005'28 005'28 005'48 005'28 00s°28
€2L9LL ZL6'969'T  seo'tlg’c  l2l'8lb 9cE’0vL 1z'ezl OCL'E9E  VSLELE  Sv689C  619'bEC  OEL¥9C 028’86 26’66  vOV'vZT  Lv0'ivl
16€'9L 19V'65¥'L  ¥2S'SES’t  SEP'ES 090°09 6L'18 £0¥'102 105641 90018l  v8cB8EL  SBY'8EL  SECYEL  PEO'69L 259'66 019'89
289'0Y 789'0Y - - 2629 200'6 816'L 06£'S 029’y 080°€ [[¥13 0lL's - -
zi'eze zi'gee 096'St 096'St 086'L s8s'st ¥s2'92 L8'p) 096°S1 ov6'eT $09'€2 zLr'sl 060'22 096'SH
0L1'0L 0LL'0L SL6'T 00k’ 168'v 9188 $26'L +69'8 $02'e 5999 129'y zie's 9L'e osk'e
095'861°4 095961’V 00S'¥9 0002y 052'29 000'691 S06'95l  §10'264  00S'60F  000'S04  0SL'T0Y 080'0Y} 000'69 005'6%
99£'001 S08'2LL'}  1LV'BIT'Y  262'S6 9.2'08 6Ly 124191 €SCYEL 6£6'L01 GEE'E6 Sv0'9Z1 S85'P0) 8£6'9ZL  2SS'vel LEY'8L
(62¥'6.9) (e6zv'ez9)  (s0L'8L) 9L1'8 (@s6'€9)  (GZL'ZL1) (266080  (11€691) (S9r8e)  (Sovlh)  (s99'0¥)  (295't8)  (svv'h) L8811
009'256'} 009266k  000'PL) 005°LL 052'80} 00S'6€€  0SZ'SZe  0GZ'ZLz  00S'LEL  00S'evl  0SZ'Svh 005'80Z  000'9ZL 009'99
18842 61£'v89 002'60L 000'1€ 0006} 005'89 00024} 005'06 005'66 000'29 000'vS 00S'8Y 00Z'PL 000'0€ 000'02
2 611 L} ] € oL L St 1z ot 6 L €l b €
gvA Ovass I3sang NAOP AV HdV oYW :EE] NVF 03a AON 190 d3s onv anr
$002 Ad S00Z A

(SSO1) IWOONI ALITIOVS 13N

S3ISNIdX3 LOJHIANI TVL0L
Qv3HY3AN0
MIVMANS
ONILY3S AXNXNI

301440 X08

SNOILYYIdO
ONILINIYI
IONVNIA
3AILND3XA

S3SNIJX3 LOIHION!

IWOON! SSOYD aatsnrav

3WOONI ¥3HLO V101
SWOONI SNOANVITIOSIN
SIALLNIONI LINHOIL
SWOONI LS3YILNI
ONISILYIAQY ININVYWY3L
DNLLYIS AdNXNT

IWNOONI ONLLYHIHO ¥IHLO

AWOONI IN3A3 TVLOL

SNOONI ABVTIIONY TV1OL
aqyvog O3AIA
S31L13AON
ONRALYD
SNOISS3IONOD
IWOONI AYYTTIONY

SNOONI LNJA3 LO3YIG TVLIOL
IWOONI IDNAYIS
AN

3NOONI LN3A3 103u1d

3ONVANILLY
SIONVWHOIYIJ/SAVA LNIAS

5007 ‘0¢ dung 3uppug 483X 1851

998yaIH 193png

fuomny BUaIV/UORUIATCD Auno) Jua) - spidey pusid

BU21Y PPUV USA - SWS



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Summary of Service Income
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

Service Income Billed
Stagehands
Maintenance Labor
Changeover
Security
Ushers / Ticket Takers
Receptionist
Box Office Labor
Box Office Ticket Charges
Fire Marshall
EMT
Custodial
Telephone
Other Miscellaneous Billed
Total Service Income Billed

Service Income Expense
Stagehands
Maintenance Labor Allocated
Contracted Changeover
Contracted Security
Contracted Ushers / Ticket Takers
Receptionist
Credit Card Fee's
Fire Marshall
EMT
Contracted Custodial
Telephone Allocated
Other Miscellaneous Expense
Total Service Income Expense

Total Net Service Income (Loss)

506,900
17,035
114,500
161,500
119,200
2,225
11,750
221,850
11,544
16,500
86,250
24,075
171,800

539,406
14,939
255,604
239,790
276,570
2,295
252,250
16,974
36,841
309,896
8,047
189,300

1,465,129

2,141,912

(676,783)



[8zL9LL 195°269'Z §69°'€18'Z 289'0p zLL9Ze 0L1°0L 095°'861°F (62v'629) 009'2S6'} 002'60L L IV.LOL GNVND|
rev'eL) Z20'€T) 885°C0L - - 353 005°0% (sez'02) 00008 000°0¥ L SNONVTI32SIN TV.LOL
(vzv'sy) 66159 sLL'op - . €28 00522 (009°'92) 000°0S 000'sH € UOHUBAUOD
{o1£'2) 169l 18¢'62 - - SL18° 0008} 90T 00s'L 000y 3 sjenbueg snNoouE)|eoSIN
00e't zEV'9T VLT - - vi8 - 8s0'y 0052 0001 € uogenpesd o6ajj0
L16°)5) 898'59¢'} SYY'LLS'E - ops'esl 0S1'vT 000°€8Y §52'06 000°9EL 00081 3 S1¥3ONOD V10l
(zvo'2es) oLzl - - - - - - - - - uegsuyo
(coz‘zs1) £0Z'ZS1 - - - - - - - - - Knunod
a'ocy €29'980'4 SHY'LIS'E - ors'est 0s4'vZ 000°8Y $52'06 000°9€L 000'v81 x4 #0Y
ZTL'evh 84¥°065 ovL'6Es 009 Z65'E 6206 086’692 (191792} 001208 008'¥5) (3 SMOHS AUNVH TVLOL
TSy zLS'Y - osi'e 299k 00S'Sh (ove’s) 009'Z¢ 00004 z Ajjwe SNOURJIISIN
(>80'y) 062'08 9TL'9L 0oy zIs't FiN Y 000'8Z (eze'8h) 00029 00924 4 SI0PRY 1Ing |eUO|SS0j0Id|
L8v'9L 28v'9L 006 'L s2§ 000'9€ (zes'c2) 000'sS 000'8) z $50J00)0| Ojh)seasy
(611'S) zLL'8E £s9'ce - 18T €25 0052z (ev2'v2) 000°'2E 0000} € ssosoeuArY|
(zs2) z96'cy olz'ey ooy §29'T §8¢ 000'ST (00Z's2) 000'0% 00024 z ©09poy souo.g pue S{ing
(cog'st) [ 1] 'L 006 'L §25 $59°1€ (zes'c2) 000'sS 000'El € $HonIY J8)SUON
6€5° 1913 ozL'se - oSh'e [14] 00S's svs'L 00082 000°L 3 8] U0 B
ssK'ey 8£6'€Z £60'29 - - osL'y $28'cE (zst'as) 00006 000'ce 8 99 uo Aeusig
(vov't) rivy'se 010°2¢ - 066'¢ ozy 00021 (oov's) 00008 000'9 ] $I0130.180|D WopeH
12920 958'6¢ 125°TS - - S25'} 0002y (8v5'cL) 00528 000°sE 8 ssatgosg BuyBury
€L'v91) 65Z'818 7TS'eS9 780°8E 0862 199°cE 080'SZY [T 005'¥E9 00V0EE SS S1H0dS TVL0L
[:7:4 610'92 $62'9Z - - 8L 000'6 800y 00§°ZH 000'8 z sjuawewinoy |leqeyseg 062)j09)|
(zsv) LL'v szE'vL - - (718 000's {0s8'22) 000°Z¢ 000'y 3 leqmaxseg jooyds yBiH|
{ecL'cl) 8EL'EL . - - - - - - - - Buyxog |BUO|559j01d
(19¢'v) oce'o8 516's9 - 086°2 0s0‘s 00042 SV6'E 000'2¢ 000'8 ' Buseum jBuoissejosd
(280'cy) 180'cy - - - - - - - - - uoseesald VAN
S€6'T [13>0] $28'901 - - sz8 000°ZE (000'99) 000'0¥4 000°93 z jueweuno L Ka420H YVON
Soc'y zov'oe 9L'v¢ oLL - 005°€ 080'8Z Ly'T - oov'ol 3 uoseasald THN
- - - - syofeld eBedwey|
(18Z'cH) 98p'cl s02 218’9 - - - (zoe'y2) 000'83 000'v9 8 uoseag seinbay ebedwey
(oL6't) 016'sY . - - - - - - - - puanasm JBis IV THY
(vsy'st) vsv'sl . - - - - - - - - s50A8)d SUPYLD
oco'ee 0S0°ZLE 080°S0Y 008°0€ - 08222 000'0¢ce (000’cEE) 000'0SE 000022 oy uoseeg senBey suLO
$00T A S00Z A swoou] ] I SjusA3 3dAL AINIAI
IONVRIVA IWOINI IWOINI paeog 0apIA K Bupajed 20jAIRg ey JO00ON
AIN3AZ AN3A3 5002

$00Z ‘0¢ eunp Bujpu3 Jes), (BI51d

Kewwng jusag
9 Auno Juey - spidey puess

poyny euasy |

BUASY [BPUY UBA - OWS



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2005 F/Y 2004 Variance
Salaries 1,141,995 978,775 (163,220)
Salaries Part - Time 540,000 530,925 (9,075)
Auto Allowance 11,825 10,525 (1,300)
Payroll Taxes 135,628 135,065 (563)
Employee Benefits 180,176 173,008 (7,168)
Pension 44,349 30,603 (13,746)
Union Expenses 50,000 46,365 (3,635)
Allocated Salaries (848,590) (760,285) 88,305
Total Labor Costs 1,255,383 1,144,981 (110,402)
Contracted Security 228,000 237,896 9,896
Contracted Cleaning 27,500 24,660 (2,840)
Meetings 11,700 10,055 (1,645)
Meals & Entertainment 6,700 71,197 497
Dues & Subscriptions 2,500 7,443 4,943
Professional Fees 28,500 32,785 4,285
Employee Training 9,000 7,845 (1,155)
Printing 22,000 17,780 (4,220)
Advertising 40,000 41,470 1,470
Trash Removal 15,000 20,503 5,503
Landscaping 3,500 2,875 (625)
Armored Services 3,600 3,815 215
Exterminating 4,000 2,640 (1,360)
Cleaning 10,800 15,072 4,272
Repairs & Maintenance 112,000 108,157 (3,843)
Supplies 154,100 147,523 (6,577)
Corporate Travel 7,500 6,036 (1,464)
Computer Expenses 65,000 59,228 (5,772)
Marketing Fund 38,000 37,480 (520)
Equipment Rental 15,600 17,239 1,639
Bank Service Charges 12,000 9,579 (2,421)
General Liability Insurance 85,104 73,685 11,419
Property Insurance 31,000 29,528 (1,472)
Insurance Expense 43,132 38,741 (4,391)
Printing & Stationary 11,000 10,478 (522)
Office Supplies 12,000 11,043 957)
Postage 12,000 13,509 1,509
Parking Expense 18,000 23,587 5,587
Telephone 36,000 63,004 27,004
Utilities 762,800 753,203 (9,597)
Management Fee 237,361 232,252 (5,109)
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Amortization 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (37,259) (46,800) (9,541)
Total Materials & Service 2,028,138 2,019,508 (8,630)
Total Indirect Expenses 3,283,521 3,164,489 (119,032)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Calculation
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

The base fee started with the new contract in F/Y 2002 as $450,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based

on the change in the CPI-U. This budget assumes that the increase will be 2.2% for fiscal
year 2005.

The incentive fee is based on benchmark revenues for each of the two facilities. The Van
Andel Arena benchmark is based on the number set in the SMG Managerial Contract
which is subject to the same annual increase as stated above for the base fee. The Devos
Place benchmark is equal to the budgeted total gross revenue for each fiscal year. The
incentive fee based on a percentage of the combined revenues in excess of the combined
benchmark. SMG receives 20% of the first $1 million and 25% above that. In no fiscal
year can the incentive fee exceed that of the base fee.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue
above Expenses for the facilities exceeds the total of $1,635,157 (Van Andel) and the
budgeted figure for DeVos Place.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2005 compared to the
expected fee for F/Y 2004.

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,515,174  (1,576,038) (60,864) (96,630)
Benchmark 1,635,157 (1,576,038) 59,119 1,531
Excess (119,983) - (119,983) (98,161)
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
Base Fee 237,361 237,361 474,722 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,798,695 3,058,316 7,857,011 7,073,436
Benchmark Revenue 4,430,656 3,058,316 7,488,972 6,716,238
Projected Revenue Increase - - - 357,198
Incentive Percentage 20% 20% 20% 20%
Total Incentive Fee - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 237,361 237,361 474,722 464,504




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place (Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Budget
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

{1}

{1}

Project F/Y 2005 F/Y 2006
Terrazzo Floor Repair 38,000
Hydraulic Seating 190,000
Box Office - Electronic Signing 14,000
Spotlights - Arena 125,000
Banquet Refurbishment - Exterior 100,000
Refinish DeVos Performance Hall Stage Floor 50,000
Total 367,000 150,000

Pending the outcome of the interior work to be performed on DeVos
Performance Hall in the summer months of 2004, and whether or not
it is included as a part of the project, the stage floor of the Theater
will need to be refinished.



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Calculation
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

Position F/Y 2004 F/Y 2005 Change
General Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Finance 1.00 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 2.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 3.00 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 2.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 1.00 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 1.00 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 10.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 2.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 17.00 17.00 -
Director of Sales 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 6.00 6.50 0.50

Total 57.00 57.50 0.50



Item IV.c.iv.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

e et e et St g it
B e i ame T e

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY‘_

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENIION, SHOW & SFOHEIS FACILITIE

Memorandum
To: Members of the CAA
From: Robert White
Subject: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)
FY2005 Budget Request
Date: May 18, 2004
e — The attached material summarizes the administrative costs of the CAA for fiscal years ending June

30, 2004 and 2005. This material incorporates the facility operating revenue, expenditures, and
capital replacement request as submitted by SMG, Facilities Manager.

Arena

Authority

The first table, attached hereto, summarizes the SMG Facilities budget for FY2004 & 2005. The
John Logie, most recently updated estimate for the current fiscal year (FY2004) discloses a combined facility

Chairman net operating income projection that is essentially unchanged from the original budgetary

Lew Chamberlin allowances. The FY2005 combined operating income statement projects a combined ($60,864) net
Clif Charles operating loss. The continuing reduction in financial operating results is driven primarily by the
Gary Mclnerney much higher level of facility operating and maintenance expense to be incurred in DeVos Place,
Steven Heacock which will be offset by only a moderate first full year increase in operating revenues.
Birgit Klohs
Joseph Tomaselli The second table following this correspondence summarizes the anticipated revenues,

expenditures, and change in net assets of the CAA for the current and upcoming (FY2005) fiscal
years. Based on the most recent update of revenues available to the administrative portion of the
budget, it is projected that the CAA will end the current fiscal year (June 30, 2004) with a net
assets balance of almost $4.6 million. The Fiscal Year 2005 budget request discloses a moderate
reduction in year-end "“net assets” (fund balance). In summary, it is projected that the CAA will
end June 30, 2005 with a net assets balance of approximately $4.4 million.

The final table attached, following this cover memorandum, provides an analysis of the “capital
reserve” account over a several-year time period. Its purpose is to recommend continuation of the
concept, identify an annual increment to be added based on completion of the DeVos Place®
construction, and identify the financial capacity of the CAA to fund the account.

Sue Waddell, Jana Wallace, and I participated in preparation of the attached recommendations. We
are available to answer any questions that may arise pertaining to this material.

YEVOSPLACE"

DeVos Place
\]/gr(l) AF\SIdtiln AVrVZ:? 303 Mo.nroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590

SME>



Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention Arena Authority
SMG Facilities Budget
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2004 & 2005

VanAndel Arena
Operating * Revenues
* Expenses - Facilities
- Management Fees

Net Operating Income

DeVos Place
Operating * Revenues
* Expenses - Facilities
- Management Fees
Net Operating Income

Net Available to CAA:
VanAndel Arena
DeVos Place

FY2004 FY2005

Budget Estimate Requested
$ 4,741,584 $ 4,653,975 $ 4,798,695
(3,043,762) (2,951,238) (3,046,160)
(234,300) (234,300) (237,361)

$ 1,463,522 __$ 1,468,437 -$ 1,515,174
$ 2,380,958 $ 2,419,461 $ 3,058316
(3,745,085) (3,799,764) (4,396,993)
(234,300) (234,300) (237,361)

$ (1,598,427)

$ (1,614,603)

$ (1,576,038)

$ 1,463,522  $ 1468437  $ 1,515,174
(1,598,427) (1,614,603) (1,576,038)
$ (134905) $ (146,166) $  (60,864)




Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Operating-Capital Replacement Budget
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2004 & 2005

FY 2004 FY 2005
Budget Estimate Requested
Revenues:
SMG Transfers
Facility Operation (Net) $ (134,901) §$ (146,166) $ (60,864)
Utility Reimbursement 1.962.466 2,012,826 2,283,450
1,827,565 1,866,660 2,222,586
DeVos Place® Parking 108,163 108,163 646,500 "
Land Lease 107,000 107,000 123,000 @
Interest on Investments 32,000 22,000 22,000
Miscellaneous 8.000 20,000 15.000
2,082,728 2,123.823 3,029,086
Expenditures:
Utilities 1,962,466 2,012,826 2,283,450 @
Parking Management 93,273 67,151 257,011
Pedestrian Safety 95,000 61,746 86,000 ¥
Administration 239,396 225,145 233,769 ©
Capital Replacement 185,000 185,000 372,000
Capital Construction 1,000,000 - -
3,575,135 2,551,868 3,232,230
Net Excess (Deficit) (1,492,407) (428,045) (203,144)
Net Assets — Beginning of Year 5,000,599 5,000,599 4,572,554
Net Assets — End of Year $3,508,192 _$4.572.554 $4,369.410



Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention Arena Authorities
Operating/Capital Replacement Budget

Notes to Financial Statement:

)

2

3

@

&)

The Authority entered into a "Parking Operating and Maintenance" agreement with the City on January
28, 2004. The term of the agreement presently runs through June 30, 2005. The facility first came
available for use on January 23, 2004 with 330 spaces. Additional portions of the facility will become
available over the course of the next several months with a final total 690 spaces available by March,
2005. The current estimated FY2005 user rates are noted as follows:

FY2004 FY2005 (est.)
Monthly $ 125.75 $ 128.00
Monthly/GOVT/SMG 40.00 35.00
Half-hour rate 0.95 0.95
Daily 8.75 8.75
Event 6.25 6.25

In November, 2002 the Authority entered into a "Parking Operating and Maintenance Agreement"
with the City of Grand Rapids for a 149 space surface parking lot located immediately south of the
VanAndel Arena. The term of this contract runs through June 30, 2010. The City-Auto Parking
System pays the Convention Arena Authority a "Usage Fee" which is adjusted each year, at fiscal year
end, based on actual revenues and expenses generated by the facility.

The Authority pays all electricity, steam, natural gas and water/sewer bills for the VanAndel Arena
and DeVos Place.

The Convention Arena Authority participates with the City-Auto Parking System and City-Downtown
Development Authority in funding of "Pedestrian Safety" during events at the VanAndel Arena and
DeVos Place. The total proposed budget for this activity during FY2005 amounts to $237,163. Based
on a formula previously approved by the parties, the Convention Arena assumes liability for 36.28%
of the cost.

The administrative portion of the budget provides for staff wages/benefits, accounting/auditing
services, liability insurance premiums, legal services, downtown improvement district-special
assessments, and other miscellaneous.

R.J.White
4/30/2004



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Proposed Reserve for Capital Replacement

Accounting for Deposits/Withdrawals

Deposits
Fiscal Van Andel Capital Year End
Year ArenaV DeVos Place® Interest Acct. Draws Balance
2000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $1,055,462%
2001 546,364 - 52,265 (58,124) 1,595,967
2002 562,754 - 31,497 (452,053) 1,738,165
2003 579,637 - 11,059 (216,399) 2,112,462
2004 597,026 - 8,000 (185,000) 2,717,488
2005 614,937 - 8,000 (372,000) 2,968,425
2006 633,385 1,720,000 8,000 - 5,329,810
Notes:

1 Annual set-aside established by DDA as 1% of Van Andel Arena® construction cost with an
annual index of 3%.

2) Balance transferred from DDA on July 7, 2000.
3) Established at 1% of construction contract (GMP) per annum.
4) Based on the recommended budget, the CAA would end its FY 2005 activities with a balance of

$4,369,410. After setting aside a minimum “operating reserve” of $3,000,000, the CAA is left with
a balance of $1,369,410, which is approximately $1.6 million short of a reasonable funding goal.



Item V

[Amendment No. 8 to Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager

THIS AMENDMENT is made effective as of this 26™ day of May 2004, between Grand
Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (CAA) (hereinafter called “Owner”) and
Erhardt/Hunt, A Joint Venture (heteinafter called “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner and Contractor have entered into a Standard Form of Agreement
Between Owner and Construction Manager where the Construction Manager is also the
Constructor (the “Contract”) for the expansion and renovation of the Convention Center
consisting of approximately 1,000,000 square feet of total gross floor area; and,

WHEREAS, the Owner and Construction Manager agree to adjust the billable rates in
Attachments D-1 and D-2 to Agreement Between the Owner and Construction Manager,

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed as follows:

The Billable Rates in Attachment D-1.4 will be effective from June 1, 2004 through

May 31, 2005.
The Billable Rates in Attachment D-2.5 will be effective from June 1, 2004 through
May 31, 2005.
OWNER CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
(Signature) Date (Signature) Date
John H. Logie/ Chaitman Matthew E. Barnes
Grand Rapids — Kent County Erhardt/Hunt, A Joint Venture
Convention/Arena Authority

1 of1



ATTACHMENT D-14
TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN
OWNER AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Effective June 1, 2004 through May 31, 2005

Billable rates in accordance with paragraph 4.1.1 of the Standard Form of Agreement
between Owner and Construction Managet.

Home Based Qffice Personnel

Project Executive $175/hour
Construction Manager $129/hour
Senior Estimator $104/hour
Senior Scheduler $94/hour
MEP Estimator $94 /hour
Arch., Civil, Struct. Estimator $76/hour
MBE/WBE Director $76/hour

The above rates are valid through May 31, 2005. These rates will be adjusted 3% - 5%
annually.

1of1



ATTACHMENT D-2.5
TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN
OWNER AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Effective June 1, 2004 through May 31, 2005

Billable rates in accordance with paragraphs 6.1.2.1, 6.1.2.2 and 6.1.2.3 of the Standard Form
of Agreement between Owner and Construction Manager.

**Trade Labor Rates Gross Amount CCIP Credit Net Amount
Straight Time (without CCIP) (with CCIP)
Working Foreman $49.26/hr $2.26/hr $47.00/hr
Cement Finisher $46.91 /hr $4.69/hr $42.22/hr
Experienced Catpenter $44.56/hr $3.52/hr $41.04/ht
Semi-Skilled Carpenter — A $41.98/hr $3.28/hr $38.70/hr
Semi-Skilled Carpenter — B $38.70/hr $3.52/hr $35.18/hr
Experienced Laborer $33.42/hr $2.93/hr $30.49/hr
Unskilled Laborers $29.91/hr $2.93/hr $26.98/hr
Equipment Operator $46.91/hr $2.35/hr $44.56/hr

**Trade Labor Rates Gross Amount CCIP Credit Net Amount
Overtime (without CCIP) (with CCIP)
Working Foreman $71.42/hr $5.74/hr $65.68/hr
Cement Finisher $68.01/hr $8.90/hr $59.11 /hr
Experienced Carpenter $64.61/hr $7.15/hr $57.46/hr
Semi-Skilled Carpenter — A $60.87/hr $6.70/ht $54.17 /hr
Semi-Skilled Carpenter — B $56.10/hr $6.85/hr $49.25/hr
Expetienced Laborer $48.47 /hr $5.78/hr $42.69 /hr
Unskilled Laborers $43.35/hr $5.59/hr $37.76/hr
Equipment Operator $68.01 /hr $5.62/ht $62.39/ht

** These rates are based on non-union trade labot. Should union trade labor be utilized,
different rates will need to be provided.

The aBove rates are valid through May 31, 2005. These rates will be adjusted 3% - 5%
annually.

1of2



ATTACHMENT D-2.5
TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN
OWNER AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

On-Site Field Personnel

Senior Project Manager $3,385/week
MEP Coordinator $2,918/week
Senior Project Engineer $2,568/week
General Superintendent $2,568/week
Area Superintendent $2,428 /week
Assistant Supetintendent $2,240 /week
Project Engineer $2,147 /week
Safety Coordinator $2,100/week
Assistant Project Engineer $1,867 /week
Accountant $1,634/week
Document Conttol $1,493 /week
Secretary/Receptionist $1,262/week
Home Based Office Personnel

Project Executive $175/hout
Construction Manager $129/hour
Senior Scheduler $94/hour
MBE/WBE Director $76/hour

The above rates are valid through May 31, 2005. These rates will be adjusted 3% - 5%
annually.

20f2



Item VI

TRADEMARK LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS TRADEMARK LICENSE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into as
of _ , 20, to be effective as of , 20 (the
“Effective Date”), between Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the
“CAA”), a Michigan Authority created under Act 203 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1999,
and ,a
(“Licensee™).

RECITALS

A. The CAA owns certain trademarks listed on Exhibit A attached hereto for use in
connection with the operation of its business, which list may be updated from time to time by the
CAA by written notice to Licensee (collectively, the “Marks™).

B. Licensee desires to use the Marks in connection with the operation of its business
and the CAA is willing to grant to Licensee a non-exclusive right to use the Marks for such
purpose, upon and subject to the terms, conditions, and restrictions set forth in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the foregoing Recitals, the mutual covenants contained herein, and for
other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. License. Subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement, the CAA hereby
grants to Licensee a non-exclusive right and license to use the Marks in connection with the
operation of its business for the purposes and geographic area set forth in Schedule B.

(a) Limitation of Grant. Licensee shall submit to the CAA all proposed uses
of the Marks for prior written approval. Licensee shall not make any use of the Marks that has
not received such prior written approval from the CAA. All rights not specifically granted or
licensed to Licensee are reserved to the CAA.

(b)  No Ownership Interest. Licensee agrees that nothing herein shall give to it
any right, title, or interest in the Marks, except the right to use the Marks in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement, and that the Marks are the sole property of the CAA. Any and all
goodwill accruing from Licensee’s use of the Marks shall inure to the sole and exclusive benefit
of the CAA.

(c) No Questions or Objections. Licensee agrees that it will not question or
object to the validity of the Marks or to the exclusive ownership and right of the CAA with

respect to the Marks.

(d) No Obligation to Maintain. The CAA shall not have any obligation to
maintain any of the Marks.



2. Term and Termination.

(a) Term. This Agreement shall remain in effect unless terminated in
accordance with this Section 2.

(b)  Termination Due to Breach. Either party shall have the right to terminate
this Agreement if the other party breaches any term of this Agreement and fails to cure the
breach within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice from the non-breaching party.

(c) Termination At-Will. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon
sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other party.

(d)  Accrued Liabilities and Obligations. If this Agreement is terminated
under any provision herein, neither Licensee nor the CAA shall be relieved of any of its
liabilities and obligations accruing up to the time of termination. Any and all rights acquired by
Licensee pursuant to this Agreement will vest solely and exclusively in the CAA upon a
termination of this Agreement and Licensee shall execute any documents necessary to effectuate
this provision.

(e)  Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, Licensee
shall (a) immediately discontinue all uses of all Marks and any term confusingly similar thereto
or a colorable imitation thereof; (b) delete the same from its corporate and/or business names if
previously included, and (c) destroy or deliver to the CAA all materials bearing any of the
Marks.

3. Quality Control. Licensee agrees that all products and services offered in
connection with the Marks shall be of a nature and quality commensurate with the nature and
quality of the CAA’s corresponding products and services. The CAA may monitor products and
services offered in connection with the Marks and the specific methods and manner of
Licensee’s uses of the Marks. Such monitoring shall be allowed on the premises of Licensee at
any time and from time to time during normal business hours, upon reasonable notice to
Licensee. The CAA may also inspect any business or financial records of Licensee that concern
or affect the use of the Marks or the products or services offered by Licensee in connection with
its use of the Marks. All monitoring and inspection procedures will be conducted under
appropriate confidentiality restrictions. If the CAA, in its sole discretion, determines that a
particular usage of any of the Marks by Licensee is not proper or appropriate or is in any way
harmful to the Marks or the CAA’s business or reputation, Licensee shall, immediately upon
receiving written notice thereof from the CAA, suspend the particular usage of the Marks
described in such notice and shall not reinstitute such usage until it has made modifications to
such usage that have been approved in writing by the CAA.

4. Warranty. The CAA makes no warranties with respect to the Marks and
Licensee’s use of the Marks.

5. Protection; Enforcement. Except as set forth herein, the CAA shall have the
sole and exclusive right to enforce its trademark and service mark rights against any third parties
in relation to or in connection with the Marks. The CAA shall have the sole right to control any
trademark or service mark enforcement actions. Licensee agrees to execute any and all

-2.-



agreements and documents that the CAA deems reasonably necessary for it to evidence
ownership of and to obtain and maintain protection for the Marks. If Licensee becomes aware of
a third party’s use of the Marks within the United States, then Licensee shall notify the CAA of
such use. If, within 30 days after the CAA receives notice from Licensee of the existence of a
third party using a mark confusingly similar to the Marks, the CAA does not assert its rights or
indicates that it will not enforce any of its trademark or service mark rights with regard to Marks
vis-a-vis such third party, then Licensee, at its sole expense, shall have the right to protect the
Marks that Licensee is at that time actually using. Both Licensee and the CAA agree, at the
requester’s sole expense, to cooperate with each other in connection with any enforcement action
brought by either party.

6. Injunctive Relief. Licensee expressly acknowledges and agrees that the CAA
will be irreparably harmed, and monetary damages will be inadequate, if Licensee breaches this
Agreement or otherwise makes use of the Marks except as authorized by this Agreement and
that, in the event of any breach or other unauthorized use by Licensee, the CAA is entitled, in
addition to all other remedies, to injunctive relief, including temporary, preliminary and
permanent injunctive relief to stop the breach or other unauthorized use.

7. Miscellaneous Provisions.

(a) Amendments. Any amendment or supplement to this Agreement shall be
effective only if in a writing signed by all of the parties hereto.

(b)  Applicable Law. This Agreement, the rights and obligations of the parties
hereto, and any claims and disputes relating thereto, shall be subject to and governed by the laws
of the State of Michigan.

(c) Assignments. This Agreement shall not be assigned, sublicensed, or
otherwise transferred by Licensee without the express written consent of the CAA.

(d) Indemnification. Licensee agrees to indemnify and hold the CAA
harmless from any and all claims made by third parties against the CAA and any resulting
liabilities, costs, and expenses arising out of Licensee’s use of the Marks.

(e) No Joint Venture. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to place
the parties in the relationship of partners or joint venturers or principal and agent. Licensee shall
have no power to obligate or bind the CAA in any manner whatsoever, and the CAA shall have
no power to obligate or bind Licensee in any manner whatsoever.

® No_Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is intended for the sole
benefit of the CAA and Licensee, and their respective successors and permitted assigns, and no
other person or entity, unless specifically set forth herein, shall gain any rights or remedies
pursuant to this Agreement as a third party beneficiary or otherwise.

(8) Notices. All notices or other communications required to be given or
made to any party hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to be given or made when
properly addressed and delivered by certified mail, postage prepaid, or by overnight courier to



such party at the addresses listed below, which addresses may be changed from time to time by a
party by giving written notice thereof to the other parties:

@) If to the CAA, to:

Ms. Susan Waddell

Administrative Manager

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
130 West Fulton Street

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

(i)  Ifto Licensee, to:

(h) Successors in Interest. Each and all of the covenants, agreements, terms,
and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
and, to the extent permitted by this Agreement, their respective successors and assigns.

(i) Waiver. Failure or delay by any party to enforce compliance with any
term or condition of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of such term or condition. A
waiver of any breach or default pursuant to this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any
subsequent breach or default.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date specified
in the preamble to this Agreement.

Grand Rapids-Kent County

Licensee Convention/Arena Authority
By: By:

Its: Its:
991152-1



EXHIBIT A

MARKS

VAN ANDEL ARENA
IMAGE OF VAN ANDEL ARENA BUILDING
DEVOS PLACE
IMAGE OF DEVOS PLACE BUILDING



SCHEDULE B

SCOPE OF LICENSE

B.1. The Marks will be used in the following way:

The Van Andel Arena will be pictured on the middle of the Grand Rapids Monopoly
board, which will be produced by the Collegiate Entrepreneurs’ Organization.

The Van Andel Arena will be pictured on the outside of the Grand Rapids Monopoly box.

The likeness of the Van Andel Arena will be sculpted into a playable pewter token, for
use with the Grand Rapids Monopoly board game.

The DeVos Place will be pictured on the middle of the Grand Rapids Monopoly board,
which will be produced by the Collegiate Entrepreneurs’ Organization.

The likeness of the Van Andel Arena will be sculpted into a playable pewter token, for
use with the Grand Rapids Monopoly board game.

The DeVos Place will be pictured on the outside of the Grand Rapids Monopoly box.

B.2. The Marks will be used in the following geographic area:

Although mainly marketed in the Western Michigan area (local Meijer stores), a small
percentage if games will be available for sale on etailgifts.com, a internet site that prides
itself on having all Monopoly games available for sale.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VII
DATE EVENT EC ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, May 19 | Available
Thur, May 20 | Available
Fri, May 21 Available
Sat, May 22 Available
Sun, May 23 | Available
Mon, May 24 | Available
Tue, May 25 | Available
Wed, May 26 | Available
Thur, May 27 | Available
Fri, May 28 Available
Sat, May 29 Rampage vs Detroit SL Arena 8:30 AM Doors
9A-5P Flag football tournament
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Football game
Sun, May 30 { Available
Mon, May 31 | Memorial Day Holiday
Tue, Jun 1 Available
Wed, Jun 2 Available
Thur, Jun 3 Available
Fri, Jun 4 Available
Sat, Jun § Available
Sun, Jun 6 Available
Mon, Jun 7 Available
Tue, Jun 8 Available
Wed, Jun 9 Available
Thur, Jun 10 | Available
Fri, Jun 11 Available
Sat, Jun 12 Available
Sun, Jun 13 Available
Mon, Jun 14 | Available
Tue, Jun 15 Available
Wed, Jun 16 Available
Thur, Jun 17 | Available
Fri, Jun 18 Available
Sat, Jun 19 Simon & Garfunkel AH Arena 7:00 PM Doors
8:00 PM Performance
Sun, Jun 20 Available




¥0/61/S

[eH eoueuIojrad soAd = AQ
OV s[eHNqxg = D~V HY

vary A19[[eD pueln = HH
H-V swooy Sunasy Joo[IAQ =H-V O
J-V swooy 3unsaN A13[[eD pueld = -V D

Ag90TYOLVATTI M JDO0INN LSvDivaid
H-V O 001N TVLINANILNOO 3SIM NOYVHS JHL
SIWOOYLSTY 10 AD0TINN / NOILdIOTY 440-2011 NOLLNIANOD
4-V O JM00TINN S.ANVT NNATRIYIL FLVLS A0 23S
000 ‘90UEpUIRY pELNSH 2] SWOOILSTH 99 ADOINN VSl /AT LLIANOD F1VLS NVII'TaNdTy IN
FONVINIOIdad d01-d8
N340 DNILVIS dog:L
lvaddn dog:L-dL VIIV ONILVES
$¥0-L1-G Jo sV N3dO Add01 dst9
1971 ‘SYFINNNOG | AV NZdO S400d 3dISLNO d0g:9 Ad X TVIISSVIO — OS¥UD 1T AVIN T4
1N0 AvoT ANV TANILS VZ1-d0¢g:6
HOLVIN ONIXOd d0£:6-d0¢*9
SY00d d9
SYIINNONNV-AIFHD ANNOS ds
TVSIVIHTI TVOINHIAL dv
13S HSINIA SdO dy OL ¥0rdd
AVIII ATAO dci
059 :douEpuANY pareInsy 198§ 99 OL DNI¥ dZ-vil
Y0-L1-SJO SV STARNIV JOMIL OFdIA Vol TT1GNNY ANV LSVOd
(usunBisuod st 97¢) vEE SYITINNN OF ar NI SAON V8 VO ONIXO8 ALNEITIO TVANNY ;1
TVSIVIHTI N2dO d01-d0¢-L
N3O SYOO0d FdISLNO dsv:9 Ad
6pT 0UBpUINY pAjRUNSH | IV ONILIFN NVIDISONW dog:L-d9 dOHS INIDS X TVIISSVID — OSHD 07 AVIA 'SUIHL
TVSIAVIHTA d01-d0t-L
TVSYVIHTA d9-dog-¢
AV ONINML ONVId AVMNIALS dOg:T-vOoe8 Ad X TVIISSVTIO — OSUD 61 AVIN 'dam
1No-avoT does11-d11
SY0OA M 2 9D A0 dll
ONILIIN dii-dL
ARV SLSIND d9
SJY00A M 2 OO ADOTINN
8-V 59 JD0TINN
STARNYY JdVLS doc:s
g-v 993001
SIAVAT 4IVIS dv
ONIdV.L
OHAIA/STARNIY J4VLS Vil
SINOOYLSTY DO JD0INMN ONILIIN
001 :9duepuany pAAJEWNSH 1 g-V 59 JAD0TINN Vo0l g-vo SNOLLNTOS HLTVIH AFdLNVIVNO
TVSIVIHTY d01-d0€:L
ONINML ONVId AVMNIFLS ds-dt
ONIONVH JIN Vil
AV NI dvOT1 0S¥ di-v8 Ad X TVIISSVID — OS¥D 81 AV 'S3N.L
NOLLONILSNOJ/SNOLLVIAJO oLt NOILINNA JNILL NO0Y INIAT ALvVd

007 IVHA — ATAHIM TIASIATA

HOVId SOAET




¥0/61/S
eary A1o[[en pueln =9HO

[IeH 2ouruoIdd SOASd = Ad H-V swooy Suneay Joo[1A0 =H-V O
D~V slieH 1Iquxg = DO~V Hd J-V swooy Sunds|y A19[[eD pueld = -V O
0-a HA MO0
AvIHIIAO O HA N3dO d0¢:Tt
ONILIFW FLLLINWOD d3d IN d0e:Z1-dC1
NOILNIANOD XAdV d21-V6
SINIOLYdd YIOHD Voe:8 JH3
NOILLVYLSIOFA VO0E:6-V8
1SVDIvadd TVINANILNOD V6-V8 (9,9
SIY00d 5O M 2 I AD0TNN
g-v D JO0TINN
OHH SYadVvd 4IVIS
TIVO VI Vi
SIWOOYLSTA
O HA 1TV AD0INN
O-9 HE 00NN V0g9 JHA
«JATILS
OL M¥Vd:, SUOLVATTI
SIWOOULSTY 59 JD0INN ONY ¥Od ISIM NOYVHS
000€ :90uepualy pajewinsy 1 NI-QVOT dOANIA V9 09 | /FALLINWOD 3LV.LS NVIITINdTH IN
1NO AON VI TVIININ di1-dol
HONVINIOIIId d01-d8 £ J100Q/Ad
N340 ONILVIS dog:L
lvaddn d0g:L-dL VIV ONILVIS
y0-L1-S Jo sV N340 Add01 ds¥:9
6101 ‘SYFENNN Od AV NIJO SY00d FAISLNO d0g:9 Ad X TVIISSVID — OSdD 7T AV 'LVS
«JITILS
OLdVd,, SYOLVATTE
440 SYOLVIVOSH
SI00A OO M ¥ T AD0T
D HE S¥ddVd dIVLS d6
SONLLFFN SNONVO d6-d8
SANA NOLLJZOTH 440-01A dog:L
NOILLVILSIOTA d8-dL JHA
NOILLdFOTY 102101 d0g:L-dS H-VOd-VD
O-d HI A001
NO SYOLVIVOSIM P H
SY00A OO M 2 I JD0TINN dotv
dn
-13SAARNY 49VLS 440-200 doge o9
O HA SY3dVd JIV1S
AMO0d LV SHARNIYV AdVIS Vol O HE
NI-QVOT NOLLONAOUd
NI-QVOT YOANdA V8 o9
«10 O1 NV d,, SYOLVATTH
AvVIHYEAO D HA N3dO
WOOULSTI
HLION € HY 00NN
O-d HY JI00TINN

007 IVHA — ATIHIM AASIATA
HOVId SOAZT




v0/61/S

vary A1s[[en pueid =DHO
H-V swooy Sunasy Joo[AQ = H-V O

[IeH 2oueuuIojIod SOASd = AQ
4-V swooy Sunasjy AI9[[eD pueld = 1-V O

OV slfeH 1qIyxd = D~V HH

YINNIA d0€:8-d0¢L
NAdO S300d d0¢9
(91 :aduepuany pajeunsy LS dN L3S HdOV d9-d€ g-v D 41710 SN1d YVIA §T
JONVINIOIddd dS1:01-d0¢:L
NAdO ONILVIS dL
N3JO A99071 dog9
$0-L1-SJO SV NAdO S¥00d 3dISLNO d9 ASONINGILTNN
8€01 ‘SYFINN 0d AV RIOM AVA FFOIAMIVM dS-d1 /Ad JIAITO 9T AVIA 'dam
TIV DANELS dZ-d1
SNOISSIS/ONILITN dz1-vsg
001 :90UBpUINY PAEWINSH 1S LSVDIVIILG/NIdO SY00a VOE:L g-v O TVYNOILVN NOSOVI
ONINDIS HAVIDOLNY d0¢:2-dT oo
AATILS d€-dT
ONILIFW/HONNT dz-d0g:Z1
NddO S¥00d dcl1
09 :9duUBpuUY PIjBLINSH 1S dN-13s VI1-V8 4-V O | NOLLVIDOSSV LIHO¥d-NON NVOIHIIN
FONVINIOI3d dS1:01-d0¢:L
NAdO ONILVIS dL
N340 A9901 d0¢9 FSOLANIL TN
$0-L1-6 JO SV NA4O SY00d 3AISLNO d9 /Ad
$601 ‘SYIHNN Od AV "LNOD NI SAON dS-V8 £ 100q/Ad YIAI'IO ST AVIA 'SANL
ONILIIW 40 ANT dog:1
HONMT d?Z1
SY00d Voeg 11 JLNTVS TVIINNY
081 :3duepusny pajewinsy STARNYV LNAI'TO VO0£:01 VD 1136 HOYTIWNOD 40 JFFGINVHD
NI SAON d01-dS FSONNAILTNN
AV d94d ISNOH di-dZi /€ AD0A/AA JIAI'TO 7 AV 'NOW
1NO FAON ds8-ds
FONVIARIOLddd ds-de
NIdO ONILVIS (14 £2100d/Ad
NAdO A9dO1 dc
NA4O S300d ¥d1N0 dog1
AVSIVIHTI dov:Z-d1
JARNEY OL NID3€ SLNIANLS dsvcl
€ 3004 NI S3IVd JAONAL ALID dti £ J100da
0061 :d0uepuany pajewnsy AV YIAOIONVHO / NI AVO] d0€:T1-V0l Ad ANOHJWNAS HLNOA — OSYD £Z AVIA 'NNS
TIV DARLS dL-d9
SONILIIN d9-d1-dZ1-V8 HDO ONILFTN
Sp-CE oUBpuUIY paleunsy LS LSvVDIvg V0£:8-VOE:L 40 @IvOod NOILLVIOOSSY DNIGVII TN
1YVd4Aa S1SINod TIvV d€ SHOVd4S T1IV
SI00A M 2 3 OO AD0T dz
ONILIIN 31vOTT1ad dZ-d0g°Tl avo
1NO0-avol d0€--d0¢- Tl

00T AVHA — ATAHIM AASIATI

HOVId SOAZT




vo/61/S

[[eH eouruIofad sOAd = Ad
OV slieH 3qyxgd = D~V HY

eary A19[[en pueln = HO
H-V suooy] Sunesin JOO[19AQ = H-V O
J-V swooy Sunean A19[[eD pueld = J-V O

AV MAOM AVA FJHOU@IVM d1-V6 /AQ J3AITO 67 AV "LVS
WVIDOUd d0g:1-dSHT1
1ANONVE S¥:Z1-d00:Z1
ant $300d d00:T1-VOE:11 VD | NOFHONNT TIAID AWIV NOLLVATVS
FONVINIOIIAd dsvi01-d8
NadO ONILVES dog:L
N4dO A9901 dL
¥0-L1-G JO SV N4dO $300d AdISLNO dog:9 FSOINAILINN
856 :SYFIWNN O | AV MIOM AVA JE0YMIVM ds-d1 /Ad JAAITO 8T AVIN Td4
SANT WVYD0ud dov'y IFVOdVvD
NOILVLS JIvTIg FIAONTA 40Tt 0O
SNOISSTS LNoMvadd dOv:-dST:E 4vO03-aon
AVTId JLANIN 01 dsTe-dsii -
SNOISSAS LNOMvVIId ds1i€-dz vO04-ao
AvTdd ILONIN 01 dz-dos:1 -
NOILVLS Mv3id T3LOH d0og'1 I913)
NOILVINISTId d0s:1-d0S:Z1 a-vo
S1NONVIIE HSTIITI-HONN'T d0s:Z1-dZ1 a-vo
FLITINOD LASTId HONN'T VSHill a-vo
SNOISSAS LNOoMvITId dZ1-VSH01 vOo4-ao
VA9 ALANIN 01 VSh:01-VSE01 -
NOISSTS 1NoMvIYd VSE01-VSH6 4V OI-an
MvEId ALANIN 01 VSH6-VSE6 -
NOISSHS TVIANID VSE:6-VOE:8 a-vo
NOLLVYLSIOTY IONTITAINOD V0E:8-V8 oD
WVIDOUd (NIl ATIV,, VO0Z:8-VOE:L A
NOILVYLSIONY QI9 ATIV,, VOE:L-VL Do
SNOILVLS MvVTdd TALOH V0£:9 I91))
ivO WNISOdWAS ONLLIANY
0ST :9ouEpualy pajewnsy ar NI IAOW V9 VO 2 ONLLNNODIV NVOIHOIN 1SIM
¥0-L1-S JO SV FONVINIOLIdd dS1:01-dOE L
0£8 :SYFINNN 0d N4dO ONILVES dL
NAdO A940OT dog:9
$0-L1-G JO SV N44O SY00d FdISLNO d9
194 :SYFENNN 0 TONVINIOLIAd dstiv-dZ
NAdO ONILVIS dog:1
N3dO Ag490O1 d1
NZdO $400d 3diS1No dog:zl FSONINAILINIA
AV YoM AVA FFOIMIVM d1-Vvé /AQ JIAI'TO LT AVIN 'SANHL
TINILS d9-dog:S
DONILIIN d0g:5-d¥ ONILFTN
G :92UBPUINY PITEWNST 1S N3dO S300d dg VO FDYOd ASVL AWONODT MAN
TIV DANLS dO€:11-d0g:6
SAAVMY d0€:6-d0€'8

00T AVHA — A TAHIM ISIATA
HOVId SOAZ




[[eH 2ousuLIof1ad sOAJ = Ad
OV S[eH #qQUxg = OV HA

vary A1a[[eD pueid =DHH
H-V swooy Sunasy Joo[A0 =H-V O
J-V swooy Sunasy A19][eD pueld = 1-V O

6 ANNI 'dam
8 ANNS SANL
L AN 'NOW
9 ANMM 'NNS
SINASLVS
¥ 3ANOI T
£ ANAS SUNHL
CANNSL 'dIm
1N0-avol dog:t1-d11
SY0OA M ¥ 9 DD AD0T dii
ONILIIW dii-dL
JATYAV S1SAND d9
SY00d M 2 3 DO JAD0INN
g-V DO JD0TINN ONILIIN
001 :32uepuany pajeinsy k20 STARIY AIVLS doge:s avo SNOILLNTOS HLTVAH IFLNVAVNO 1 ANNC SNL
v dRILS ISNOH ds-vs8 Ad 1€ AVIA 'NOW
1NO FAON dii-d9 £ 2000/Ad
FONVINIOLIIId dsys-de
NAdO ONILVIS - (1134
¥0-L1-6 JO SV N3dO Agd0T dt FSOLINdIL TN/
896 ‘SYFWNNNOE | AV N340 S400d 3dISLNO dog:t /Ad JIAITO 0f AV 'NNS
¥0-L1-S JO SV FONVINIOIdHd dst:01-400-8
1v6 :SYFENNN O N340 ONILVIS dog:L
N340 AgdO0T dL
N340 $400d IAISLNO dog:9
¥0-L1-§ JO SV FONVNIOIdHd dstiv-dt
L9L SYFINNN OF N340 ONILVIS d0¢:1
N340 A84d01 d1
NI4O S400d IAISLNO d0¢-Zl FSONINdIL TN/
007 AVEA — ATEM QASIATY
HOV'Id SOAZ




¥0/61/S

[[eH 2oueuLIofIdd sOAd = Ad
O~V S[leH ¥quxg = O-V HH

eIy KI19[[eD) puBlK) =DDH
H-V swooy Sunasn Jooiea0 =H-V O
4-V swooy Sunsoy A19[[eD pueD = IV O

¥1 ANNL 'NOW

€1 INNS 'NNS

T1 NN LVS

1S

ONILIIN VO0£:01-VOE:8

YO

ONILITW YIOVNVIN ALID

11 INNS T

01 ANNI SENHL

007 YVAX — ATIHIM AASIATA
HOVId SOAZd




Fa%«RDOMRFY Froaoler Availobility Reoost 053/19/04  Pages

ERARD RAPTES COWPLEX

HAY 2008 --emmemmemm e e
19 - WEl
20 - THY
21 - fRI
22 -~ GAT
33 - SN
24 - WOM
25 - TUE
26 - BED
27 - T
25 - FRl
29 - GAT SFORTS D]
30 - SuM
31 - HON
JiN 2004
01 - TUE
02 - Uzl
03 - THU
04 - FRI
05 - EAT
06 ~ SuM
07 - HON
(8 - TUE
09 - WED
10 - THY
11 - FRI
12 - 54T
13 - SUN
14 - MOM
15 ~ TUE
16 - UED
17 - THU
18 - FRI
19 - SAT CONCERT [DI
20 - GuN
21 - HON
22 - TUE
23 - WED
24 - THY
23 - FRI
26 - SAT
27 - SUN
28 - MON
29 - TUE
36 - WED
Jub 2004
01 - THY
02 - FRI
03 - BAT
04 - SUN
0% - MON
046 - TUE
07 - uzh CONCERT €3
08 - THY
0% - FRI COMCERT  [0J
10 - GAT



FAC.RODM.RPT Fromoler Availobility Report 05/19/0% Faoed
ERAND RAFIDG COMPLEX

ARENA
JUL 2024 = -
11 - CIN
12 - HIN
13 - TUE
14 - WED
15 - THU
16 - FRI CONCERY 1]
17 - SAT FAMILY § [71
12 - SN FAMILY § [1]
19 - KON
20 - Tus
21 - WED
22 - THY
23 - FRI
24 - 8AT COMJENTT [LY (1135970
23 - SN
26~ HON
27 - TUE CONCERT LD
26 - WD
29 - T
30 - FR1
31 - SAT
A6 2004
01 - GUN CONCERT LT3
G2 - MON COMCERT  LT1
03 - TUE
04 - UED
05 - THY
06 - FR1
07 - GAT
08 - suk
09 - MON
10 - TUZ
11 - YED
12 - THu
13 - FRI
14 - 5AT
13 - SUN
16 - K
17 - TUE
i8 - WD
19 - T
20 - FR1
21 - GAT
22 - S5UM
23 - HON
24 - TUE CONCERT LRI
23 - dED
26 - THY BAMBUET D]
27 - FRI
28 - GAT
29 - SUN
30 - Mo
3 - TUE
SEF 2004
01 - WED




FAC, ROOM .RPY Froscier Availebility Resorl 09719704 Paged

GRANDI RAFIUS COVPLEX

AREHA
SEF 2004 e 42 e G et 0 A b P -
02 - Th
03 - FRI CONCERT [T3
04 - SAT
05 - SN
06 - MON
07 - Tut
08 - WED CONCERT LT3
07 - THd
10 - FRI
11 ~ 5aT Gepms 011
i2 - SUN
13 - MM
14 - TUE CONCERT ET1
15 - BED
16 - THU
17 - FRI
18 - SAT
19 - S
20 - HON
21 - JUE
22 - WED
23 - THY EFORTS 7]
24 - FRI CONCERT  £D1
25 - GAT + FAYILY § [0
- FAMILY & [51
26 - SUN FAMILY & [03
- FAKILY S [8]
27 - MO + FAMILY & [
FAMILY § [X1
28 - TuE + FARILY § [

29 - ED FaMILY § [D1

306 - THY FAMILY § [D]

0cT 2004

01 - FRI FAMILY § [

02 - SAT FauILY § [D]

03 - s FAMILY § LD

04 - MON

05 - TUs

046 - WED

07 - THY

J8 - FRI

0% - SAT COMCERT LT3

10 - GUN

1 - HON

12 - TUE

13 - WeD

14 - Ty

15 - FRI geRR1s [12
SPORTS T2

14 - SAT COMCERT  [8]

CONCERT LTI
CONCERY  [12
17 - SN CONCERT LTI
16 - HON
19 - [TUE



FAC RDOM,RET
0CT 2004
20 - WED
21 - THY
22 - FRI
23 - 6aT
24 - SN
25 - HON
26 - TUE
27 - UEL
28 - THU
29 - FRI
30 - EAT
31 - 5N
NOV 2004
01 - MON
02 - TUE
03 - UED
04 - THU
05 - FRI
06 - SAT
07 - SN
08 - HON
09 - TUE
10 - WED
11 - THY
12 - FRI
13 - 5AT
14 - SN
15 - HDM
16 - TUE
17 - WD
18 - THU
19 - FRI
20 - 54T
21 - giM
22 - WOM
23 - TUE
24 - WED
25 - THY
26 - FRI
27 - SAY
28 - SN
29 - MON
30 - TUE
LEC 2004
01 - WED

HRENA

SFORTS

7

+ FAMILY 8 [D]
FARILY 5 C0]
FAMILY § LI

- FAMILY S (D]

- FAMILY § (D]

SPORTS
SCURTS
CONCERT
8R035

SPORTS

CONCERT

SPOATS
&FORTS

CINCERT

CONCERT

SPGRTS
COMCERT
SPCRTS
SPORIS
CONCERT

SFORTS

SPGRTS
SRIRYS
CCNCERT
SFDRYS
CONCERT
COMCERT
CONCERT

CONCERT
CONCERT

SHURTS
CONCERT
SPORTS
CONCERT
COMCERT
SFCRTS
COMCERT
CORCERT
CONCERY

CONCERT
CONCERT

m
]
[n
]
{11

(11

£
n

mn

1]

[11
[el
{1l
Im
{11

£l

[m
n
81
7]
£8]
£
[s1

mn
LT1

[&l
51
[8]
[71
el
11
7l
{7l
1

{1l
L7

Proxater Availobility Regort

CRARD RAP1OS COMPLEX

Ca/19/04

Faged



FAC RO RPT Fromoter Availebilily Rzoorl 05/15/70% Faact

CRAHD RAPIDS CORPLEX

ARENA

DFC 2004 — ———_—- e e din e m m——_——

03 ~ FRI SFCRTS L1
IR I

04 - 5AT SFGRTS L[N
SFORTS 13

05 - SUN

06 - MON COMCERY 71

07 - TUE

03 ~ WED

07 - THY

1¢ - FRI

11 - GAT CMCERT  LC1

12 - &M CONCERY [C1
COWCERT  [S1

13 - HON

14 - TUE

15 - WED

16 - THU

17 - FRI seaas M
SFORTS  [T1

18 - 8AY SPORYS  [8]
IN-HOUSE [T1 (12:00FH)

19 - SUN COMCERT [7]

20 - MON

21 - T

22 - JED

23 - THu

24 - FRI

23 - SAT

26 - SUN SPORTS  LT1

27 - M

28 - TUE SPORTS LTI

29 - WED srorTs  L1]

30 - THY

31 - FRI SPORTE  [T2
SPCRTS LT

JAN 2005

C1 - SAT

02 - SUN

03 - Min

04 - TUE

05 - WED

046 - THU + FAHILY 5 (D]

07 - FR1 FAMILY 5 [03

08 - SAT FAMILY S (D3

(? - SN FAMILY § (13

10 - HON - FAMILY S [D]

11 - Tue

12 - WED

13 - THY

14 - FRI SPCRTS  LT1

15 - BAT 820818 [T

16 - GUN

17 - HOM

18 - TUE

19 - el



FACRODH.RPT Promoter Availobilily Recort 02/19/G4  Pagel

GRAXD RAPLES COAFLEX

ARENA

JﬁN 2005 s owiaee o & rassmban maiete tn bt 4 g et

20 - THY

21 - FRT SPORTS 1]

22 ~ SAT SPORTS LTI

23 ~ G

24 - HON

25 - T

26 - WED CONCERT LTI

27 - THI CONCERT [T2

28 - FRI SFCRTS  [5]
SEERYTS N

29 - GAT SPORTS (8]
gFIATE LT

30 - SUN FARILY § [D]

31 - MW 8P0RTS D3

FEB 2005

01 - TUE

02 - UED SFORTS IT]

03 - THU + FAMILY § [71]

04 - FRI FAMILY S [T

05 - 5A7 FAMILY § [13

06 - SUN FAMILY S ET]

07 - KM - FAMILY 5 [T

08 - TUE

0% - Wb

10 ~ THY CONCERT [T1

11 - FRI sH8 0 011
GPORTS LTI

12 - BAY FAMILY § [T

13 - SUN FAMILY 5§ [T1]

14 - MoK

15 - TUE CONCERT  CT1

16 - WED SPuATS O]

i7 - THU

18 - FRI SFORTS  L1]
CONCERT  [5]

19 - 8AT SrORYS T2
CONCERT 51

20 - SUN spomye LT3

21 - HON

22 - UL

23 - WED

24 - THY COMCERY LT1

25 - FRI SPORTS [T1
CONCERT  [5]

26 - SAT 8FERTS LTI
CONCERT L8]

27 - BUN SFORTS  [T1

28 - MM

HAR 2095

01 - TUE

02 - UED GPORTS T3

03 - THU FAMILY 8 [T]

04 - FRI FARILY S LT

03 - SAY FARILY § [T

06 - GUN SPORTS LT



FAC « RODN  RFT Proazster Availability Revaorl 03/19/¢4  Fage!

ERAND BRAPIDS COoMrLEX

#RENA
MAR 2005 e e e s e
07 - HON
08 - TUz
09 - WED SPORTS LT
1¢ - THU
11 - FRI SFORTS  LT1
12 - SAT SrosTs 11
13 - S
14 - MON
15 - TUE
146 - WED
17 - THU
i8 - FR1 S*eRYS V]
19 - SAT SPORTS 71
20 ~ SN SFORTS  [7]
21 - HON
22 - Tus
23 - WED + SPCRIS  [C1
24 - THY SMORTS  LCD
25 - FRI SPORTS  £C]
26 - &A1 TR I A
27 - SN - SPGRTS  LC1
SFIRTS  [8)
2d - HON
2% - Tl
30 - WED SFCRTS LTI
31 - THU
APR 2003
01 - FR1 SPGRTS  [13
02 - SAT SFURTS  IT1
03 - SiN
04 - HON
65 - TUE + FAMILY 5 L[]
06 - UED FAMILY 5 (D]
67 - THY FAMILY § [D)
08 - FRI FAMILY S [T1
FANILY 5 [11
09 - 8AT FAMILY S [T1
FAMILY 5§ [T]
10 - SUN - FAMILY § LI
11 - MO
12 - TUE
13 - WED
14 - THU
15 - FR1 SPORTS  [1]
16 - SAT 3PORTS  LT1
17 - &M
18 - MON
19 - TUE
20 - WED
21 - THHU
22 - FRI
23 - GAT
24 - GUN
23 - Min

26 - THE



FAC .RODARPT Prosater Availabilily Remprd 05/19/04  Pagsd
GRAND RAFIDS COMPLEX

ARENA

ﬁFR 2005 . w et de et - e 4o omemant o b
27 - HED

28 - THU

29 - ¥RI

30 - SAT IN-HDU3E [C]
MAY 2003

G1 - 5iM

02 - HON

63 - TUE SFECIAL D]
04 ~ WED

05 ~ THY

06 - FRI

07 - SAT

08 - SUN

G9 - MOM

10 - TE

i1 - Ugb

12 - THU

13 - FRI

14 ~ SAT

15 - su¥

14 - HON

17 - Tuc

18 - WED

19 - THd

20 - FRI

21 - 5AT

22 ~ GUN

23 - HOM

24 - TUE



